Multistate Tax Commission

For the fiscal year of July 1, 1999 - June 30, 2000




Headquarters Office:
444 N. Capitol St., NW, Suite 425

July 3, 2000

To the Honorable Governors and State Legislators
of Member States to the Multistate Tax Commission

One of the principal purposes of the Multistate Tax Commission is to bring
greater equity, uniformity and compatibility to the tax laws of the various states
of this nation and their political subdivisions as those laws affect multistate and
multinational businesses. Additionally, the Commission provides both industry and
states an organization within which to discuss and resolve their tax problems.
The Commission also assists the States in encouraging multistate and multinational
businesses to comply properly with state and local tax laws and, in turn,
advocates improvements in laws, rules and practices that make it easier and more
convenient for those businesses to comply. Finally and fundamentally, the
Commission works to help protect the tax sovereignty and jurisdiction of States
under the U.S. Constitution so that the role of the States in our democratic
system of federalism remains vital and strong.

I respectfully submit to you the Annual Report of the Multistate Tax
Commission. This report covers the Commission’s activities for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 1999 and ending June 30, 2000.

Respectfully submitted,

c

Darr’ R. Bucks
Executive Director

Chicago Audit Office:
223 W. Jackson Blvd., Suite 912

New York Audit Office:
25 W. 45" St., Suite 1206

Houston Audit Office:

Washington, DC 200011538
Telephone 202.624.8699
Fax 202.624.8819

Chicago, IL 60606-6908
Telephone 312.913.9150
Fax 312.913.9151

New York, NY 10036-4902
Telephone 212.575.1820
Fax 212.768.3890

15835 Park Ten Pl., Suite 104
Houston, TX 77084-5131
Telephone 281.492.2260

Fax 281.492.0335



TABLE OF CONTENTS

REPORTS
Multistate Tax Commission History and Purposes 1
Report of the Executive Committee and Executive Director 5
Report of Audit Committee and Audit Program 9
Report of the Litigation Committee and MTC Legal Activities 13
Report of the Nexus Committee and National Nexus Program 17
Report of the Sales Tax Simplification Committee 19
Report of the Uniformity Committee 25
APPENDICES

Appendix A — Multistate Tax Compact 29
Article |. Purposes 29

Article Il. Definitions 29

Article lll. Elements of Income Tax Laws 30

Taxpayer Option, State and Local Taxes 30

Taxpayer Option, Short Form 30

Coverage 30

Article IV. Division of Income 30

Article V. Elements of Sales and Use Tax Laws 33

Tax Credit 33

Exemption Certificates. Vendors May Rely 33

Article VI. The Commission 33

Organization and Management 33

Committees 34

Powers 34

Finance 34

Article VII. Uniform Regulations and Forms 35

Article VIII. Interstate Audits 35

Article IX. Arbitration 36

Article X. Entry Into Force and Withdrawal 37

Article XI. Effect on Other Laws and Jurisdiction.......c.coevcverernerenns 37

Article XIl. Construction and Severability 37

Appendix B — Multistate Tax Compact Enactments 39
Appendix C — Multistate Tax Commission Program Participation...........cccceeeeen. 41

Appendix D— Representatives of Multistate Tax Commission Member States...43
Appendix E — Multistate Tax Commission Staff and Consultants............cceeuuu..... 47

Appendix F — Report of Certified Public Accountants 49




HisTorRY AND PURPOSES

MULTISTATE TAX COMMISSION

tates created the Multistate Tax Commission in 1967 to preserve federalism and
promote tax fairness. States controland guide the Commission as the adminis-
trative agency of the Multistate Tax Compact—aninterstate compact upheld by
the U.S. Supreme Court in the 1978 U.S. Steel decision.

TheauthorityofStatestodeterminetheirtaxpoliciesisattheverycoreofStatesovereignty,
butinthefieldsofinterstateandinternationalcommercethatauthorityissubjecttorestraintby
CongressandtheU.S. SupremeCourt.Inthe1960's—promptedbyinterstatebusinesscomplaints
thatdisparateStatetaxpoliciescreatedunreasonableburdensforinterstatecommerce—Con-
gressthreatenedtoassumepoweroverStatecorporateincome,grossreceiptsandsalesanduse
taxation.Facedwiththischallengetofederalism,StatesdevelopedtheMultistateTaxCompact
topromotegreateruniformity,efficiencyandequityinthetaxationofinterstatecommerce.The
CompactandtheCommissionitestablishedwereasuccessattheirverycreation,becausethey
forestalled the proposals for broad federal interventioninto State taxation. Theformula of
Statesworkingtogethertoresolveissuesofmultistatetaxationcontinuestoreducethedegree
of federal intervention in the details of State and local tax policy.

TheprocessofStatesworkingtogetherthroughtheCommissionnotonlypreservesState
sovereignty,butalsoservestoachievetaxfairness.Statestypicallyseektoensure,intheinterest
ofequaltaxation, thatout-of-statebusinessesareheldtothesamestandards oftaxaccount-
abilityaslocal,in-statebusinesses. However, nationaland globalbusinessesfeartheywill be
subjecttoduplicatetaxationifdifferentStatesapplyseparateandwidelydifferenttaxrulesto
interstatecommerce.Thus,theCommissionassistsStatesindevelopingandusinguniformand
effectivestandardsofaccountabilityfornationalandglobalbusinessessothatthosebusinesses
willpaytheirfairshare, butnotmorethantheirfairshare, ofaState'staxes. Theseeffortsserve
theevenlargerpurposeofsupportingafreemarketeconomybyhelpingensurefairandequal
competition among enterprises regardless of type, size or location.

TheCommissionisauniqueentitytohelpreconcileandeasethetensionbetweenConstitu-
tionalprovisionsthat,ontheonehand,protectStatesovereigntyand,ontheotherhand,restrain
thatsovereigntywithregardtointerstateandforeigncommerce.ByassistingStatesinworking
togetherintaxingnationalandglobalcommerce theCommissionhelpspreservestateauthority
in a manner that also ensures fairness and supports our market economy.

MEMBERSHIP AND ORGANIZATION

Forty-fiveStates(includingtheDistrictofColumbia)participateintheCommission.Twenty-
oneStatesareMembersoftheCommission,twoStatesareSovereigntyMembers,nineteenStates
are Associate Members, and three States are Project Members.

TheMemberStatesinclude: Alabama, Alaska, Arkansas, California, Colorado, District of
Columbia,Hawaii,ldaho,Kansas,Maine, Michigan,Minnesota,Missouri,Mlontana,NewMexico,
NorthDakota,Oregon,SouthDakota,Texas,Utah,andWashington.FullMembershaveenacted
theMultistateTaxCompact.TheseStatesgoverntheCommissionandtypicallyparticipateina
wide range of projects and programs.

FloridaandWyomingareSovereigntyMembersoftheCommission.SovereigntyMembersjoin
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inshapingandsupportingtheCommission'seffortstopreserve
statetaxingauthorityandimprove multistatetax policyand
administration.

AssociateMemberStatesinclude: Arizona,Connecticut,
Georgia,lllinois,Kentucky,Louisiana,Maryland,Massachusetts,
Mississippi,NewHampshire,NewJersey,NorthCarolina,Ohio,
Oklahoma,Pennsylvania,SouthCarolina,Tennessee Wisconsin,
andWestVirginia.AssociateMembersparticipateinCommission
committeesandmeetingsandoftenjoinoneormoreCommission
projects or programs.

ProjectMemberStatesinclude:lowa,Nebraska,andRhode
Island. These States participatein one ormore Commission
programs, typicallythe NationalNexusProgramortheJoint
Audit Program.

Interms of special projects and programs, forty States
are members of the National Nexus Program; twenty-two
StatesparticipateintheJointAuditProgram;tenStatesinthe
Deregulation,IndustryChange,andTaxationProject;andten
StatesparticipatedinthemostrecentphaseofthePropertyTax
Fairness Project.

TheCommissionisgovernedbyitsMembers,whoarethe
headsofthetaxagenciesoftheMemberStates.TheCommission
MembersmeetatanAnnualMeeting,inJuly,andatsuchother
timesasarenecessary.Duringtheyear,theCommissionisguided
byanExecutiveCommitteecomprisedofsevenelectedmembers
andex officiopastCommissionChairs.Also,eachMemberState
presentatanExecutiveCommitteemeetingisentitledtovote
atExecutiveCommitteemeetings.TheCommissionseeksadvice
andguidanceonitsvariousprogramsthroughasetofprogram
committees:Uniformity,Audit,Nexus,Litigation,andProperty
Tax Fairness.

ACTIVITIES AND GOALS

TheCommissionworkstoachievethegoalsofpreservingfed-
eralismandtaxfairnessthroughacomprehensive range of
activitiesthatincludesdevelopingrecommendeduniformstate
taxpolicieswithrespecttointerstatecommerce,encouraging
compliancewithtaxlawsandconsistencyinenforcementthrough
the Joint Audit and National Nexus Programs, training and
educationincomplexmultistatetaxissues,supportingStates
engagedinmajorandcuttingedge’taxlitigationthroughamicus
briefsandtechnicalassistance,andadvocacyofstateinterests
inthefieldofmultistatetaxationtoCongressandtheExecutive
Branch.TheCommission,inpartnershipwiththeFederationof
TaxAdministrators(FTA),encouragestheuseoftechnologyto
improveandsimplifytaxadministrationintheinterstatearena.
WorkingwiththeWesternStatesAssociationofTaxAdministra-
tors(WSATA),theCommissionhasdevelopedajointproperty
taxauditingproject. TheCommissionhasinitiated,toadvance

uniformityinstatetaxation,anAlternativeDisputeResolution
(ADR)programtorespondtocasesofallegedduplicatetaxation
of a taxpayer by two or more States.

TheCommission'sactivitiesareorganizedandgivenfocus
byasetofgoalsthatdefinehowtheCommissioninterpretsits
mission. Current Commission goalsinclude the following:

* Preserving the Ability of States to Tax Interstate
Commerce Equitably;

* Maintaining Equitable Nexus Standards;

*  EncouragingProperAccountabilityinStateCorporateln-
come Taxation;

e EncouragingtheEfficientandEffectiveOperationofSales/
Use Taxes;

*  EncouragingConsistent EfficientandEffectivePropertyTax
Administration;

e ImprovingStateTaxPolicyandAdministrationAffectingNa-
tional and Global Commerce; and

*  PreservingandStrengtheningtheCommissionasaninstru-
ment of Interstate Cooperation.

TheCommissionintegratesavarietyofactivitiestofurther
thesegoals.Forexample,topreservetheabilityof Statestotax
nationalandglobalcommerceequitablytheCommissionopposes,
throughitslobbyingefforts,unwiseCongressionalpreemptionof
statetaxationofinterstatecommerce.However,theCommission
alsoworkstoresolvetheissuesinvolvedinsuchcasesthrough
thedevelopmentandpromotionofvoluntary,uniformmeasures
by the States. In some cases, such as the successful effortto
developauniformmethodofapportioningfinancialinstitutions’
incomeamong States, the existence of a uniformity project
eliminatedtheneedfortheaffectedindustrytoaskCongress
to examine the issue.

In further pursuit of preserving state authority to tax
commerceequitablytheCommissionplayedaleadershiprolein
exploringtheinternationalaspects of stateandlocalissues.
TheCommissionearlyinitshistoryaddressedtheinternational
divisionofincomeissues.Morerecently,itsecuredprotections
forstatetaxingauthorityinthe Uruguay RoundTrade Agree-
ments. Currently,theCommissionhasbegunadialoguewith
Europeanofficialstoexchangeinformationonmethodsofap-
plyingconsumptionsalestointernationalsales,includingthose
made by electronic means.

Maintainingequitablenexusstandardsisanothermajor
goalttheCommissionpursuesthroughmultiplemeansadvocating
federallegislationauthorizing Statestorequire certainmail-
ordercompaniestocollectstateandlocalsalestaxes,seeking
compliancefromnon-filingbusinessesthroughtheNational

2
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NexusandAuditPrograms,andencouragingcommonnexus
practices among the States.

TheCommissionhasalonghistoryofpromotingtheproper
accountability of corporateincomeintheinterestofleveling
theplayingfieldamongglobal, nationalandlocaltaxpayers.
TheCommissionhassuccessfullyopposedproposalsforfederal
restrictionsonstateapportionmentpractices,hasadvocated
thisgoalinthe courtsinahostoftaxcases,hasdevelopedan
authoritativebodyofincomeapportionmentrules,andhasef-
fectivelysoughtuniformcompliancewithStatecorporateincome
taxlawsthroughtheJoint Audit Program. The ADRservices
established throughtheCommissionalsoadvancethisgoal.

Thegoalofefficientandequitablesalestaxationisclosely
relatedtothegoalofmaintainingequitablenexusstandards.
Morerecently,astechnologyandmethodsofmarketinghave
changedandasthesalesof serviceshaverisenrelativetothe
saleofgoods,theCommissionhasincreasinglydevelopedpro-
posalsforuniformsalesandusetaxation.Chiefamongtheseis
auniformityrecommendationonthetransactionaltaxationof
telecommunications.Moreover,theCommission'sworkinthis
areaisevolvingtofocusincreasingly onthe needtosimplify
thesalestaxtoeasethecostof compliancefortaxpayersand
statesalike.Asinthecaseofincometaxation,ADRservicesalso
promote the Commission’s sales tax goal.

TheCommissionisseekingtoencourageconsistent efficient
andeffectivepropertytaxadministrationbyminimizingfederal
interference—mostnotably in the form of the 4-R Act—in
propertytaxationthathasdistortedandcreatedinequitiesin
State and local property tax systems.

TheCommissionworkstoimprovestatetaxpolicyand
administrationaffectingnationalandglobalcommercethrough
educationandtraining,developinguniformproposalsonproce-
duralaspectsofstatetaxation,andencouragingtheapplication
ofmoderntechnologybothtoimproveinterstatecooperation
andtheoperationofstatetaxsystems.TheCommissionisalso
developinganexpandedseriesofpracticaltrainingprogramsin
the field of interstate taxation.

Intermsofimprovingitseffectivenessinsupportinginterstate
taxcooperation,theCommissioncontinuouslyseeksmeansofin-
creasingbothitsinternalefficiencyanditsoutreachtoagrowing
communityofStates.Forexample,theCommissionhasdoubled
theefficiencyofitsjoint,multistateauditsoverarecentfive-year
period DuringthesametimeperiodtheCommissiondevelopedthe
NationalNexusProgram,andnowthirty-nineStatesparticipate
inthishighly successfulcomplianceprogram.In 1989, States
askedtheCommissiontocreatealLitigationCommitteetoserve
asan educational forum for state tax attorneys working on
importantinterstatecommercecases Statesareworkingthrough
theCommissiontoconductregional,cooperativeaudits.Inthe

mid-eighties;theCommissiondiversifiedthemembershipoptions
availableto States,and asaresult the number of States par-
ticipatingintheCommissionhasincreasedfromthirtytoforty-
five.In1996,theCommissionlaunchedanexpandedtraining
programinmultistatetaxationandanewAlternativeDispute
ResolutionprogramforStatestouseinresolvingdisputeswith
taxpayers.

TheCommission'smajorcomplianceefforts—theJointAudit
ProgramandtheNationalNexusProgram—serveavarietyof
objectivesincludingenhancingcompliance promotingconsistent
applicationofstatelaws,andresolvingcomplexissueswiththe
taxpayercommunity. Thus,the programsarenotjudgedon
revenueresultsalone.However,theseprogramsarehighlycost-
effective.Overthepasttwelveyears,Stateshavecollected$11
forevery$1investedintheJointAuditProgram;overthepast
nineyears,theNationalNexusProgramhasearnedStatesover
$80 for every $1 used to operate that Program.
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REPORT OF THE
ExeEcuTivVE COMMITTEE AND ExEcuTivE DIRECTOR

R. Michael Southcombe, Chairman, MTC

or issues of multistate taxation, these times are ones of both challenge and
opportunity. The economic and technological environment in which state tax
systems operate is changing rapidly. Masked by the fortune of unusual eco-
nomicprosperity,theunderlyingstructureofstateandlocaltaxeshasbecomeincreas-
ingly obsolete overthelast quarter centuryinrelationto the nature of the economy. That
structuralobsolescencewillbecomeincreasinglyclearwheneconomictrendsarelessfavorable
thanatpresent.Itiswithregardtointerstateandinternationalcommercethatstateandlocal
taxeshavebecomeespeciallyoutdated.States,withtheunderstandingandparticipationofthe
businesscommunity,needtofindnewwaysofmakingstatetaxesworksmoothlywiththeflowof
commerceandtoapplythosetaxesfairlytoallitsparticipants.Inthiscontext,thepurposesofthe
MultistateTaxCompact—taxfairness,uniformity,taxpayerconvenienceandcompliance, andthe
preventionofdoubletaxation—areascriticalasatanytimeinthehistoryofthe Commission.

Intermsofmembership\Wyomingbecamethe2"SovereigntyMemberoftheCommissionand
the 40t State participating in the Nexus Program. At present, there are atotal of 45 States
participating in the Commission, compared to 30 States eleven years ago.

TheCommissioncontinuestoreachouttotaxpayergroupsandotherorganizationstoseek
advice and cooperation on a range of multistate tax issues. These efforts include:

*  Achievingwiththewirelesstelephoneindustryandotherstateandlocalorganizationsthe
passageoffederallegislationestablishinguniformtransactionaltaxtreatmentofwireless
phone calls made outside of service areas;

e Conductingseveraluniformityprojectswithindustrygroups,includingtheAmericaninsti-
tute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA), the Association of Fundraisersand Direct
Sellers, and the funeral industry;

e  SupportingandparticipatingintheTelecommunicationsTaxReforminitiativewiththetele-
communicationsindustrywiththeNationalGovernorsAssociation,theNational Confer-
enceofStateLegislaturesandtheFederationofTaxAdministratorstoexploremethodsof
updatingthetaxationoftelecommunicationsinlightoftechnologicalchangeandincreasing
deregulation of the industry;

e SupportingtheworkoftheCommission'sSalesTaxSimplificationCommitteecomprisedof
privatesectorrepresentativesandapprovingtheirplantoseekimprovementsinsalestax
administrationthatwillimprovetheefficiencyandconvenienceoftaxadministrationfrom
a taxpayer perspective; and

*  ContinuingtoworkasapartnerwiththeFederationofTaxAdministrators(FTA)andprivate
sectorrepresentativesontheFTA-ledElectronicBusinessProcessesProjecttorespondto
taxadministrativeissues created by expandingbusinessuse ofadvanced technology.

Executive Committee Activities

]
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AsrequiredbytheMTCBylaws,theExecutiveCommitteemet
four times during the 1999-2000 fiscal year. The Executive
Committee metonJuly 28,1999, inTraverse City, Michigan;
onNovember 4-5, 1999,inWashington,D.C.;onJanuary 13-
14, 2000, in San Diego, California; and on May 3-4, 2000 in
Denver,Colorado.ActionstakenatExecutiveCommitteemeet-
ingsarerecordedinminutesonfileintheCommission'sheadquar-
tersoffice Ateachmeeting,theExecutiveCommitteehasreviewed
thefullrangeofactivitiesundertakenbytheCommissionandhas
providedguidanceasneededtothoseefforts.TheExecutiveCom-
mitteeinitiatedastrategicplanningprocesstoevaluatefuture
directionsfortheCommission,andthatprocesswillcontinueinto
thenextyear.PursuanttotheCompact,ithaspreparedabudget
withmembershipassessmentsauditreimbursementsandprogram
or project fees for Fiscal Year 2001.

Future of the Sales Tax

Themostsignificantissueinmultistatetaxationcontinues
tobethechallengeofupdatingthesalestaxsothatitoperates
efficientlyandeffectivelyinthemoderneconomy.Thischallenge
translates into these practical objectives:

*  Streamliningtheadministrationofthetaxtoreducethe
burdenitplacesonsellers,includingthoseoperatingin
interstate commerce;

*  Asapartofthestreamliningprocess,adaptingthesalestax
administrativeprocesstousemoderntechnologyandwork
efficientlyinthe contextofdifferentmethodsofselling;
and

e Alleviatingtheinequitybetweensalesonwhichthetaxis
collectedandtheremotesalesonwhichthetaxisnotef-
fectively collected.

Thepastyearhaswitnessedablizzardofactivityaroundthis
issue.TheNationalTaxAssociationCommunicationsandElec-
tronicCommerceTaxProject—ajointpublic-private-academic
projectinwhichMTCparticipated—concludedwithoutbeing
abletoagreetoacomprehensivesolutionthatincludedlevel-
ingtheplayingfieldamongcompetingsellers.Itdid,however,
proposeanumberofusefulideasforimprovingsalestaxadminis-
trationandforidentifyingthetaxablelocation(i.e., “sourcing”)
ofelectroniccommercesales.TheMTCactivelycontributedto
theseadministrativereformandsourcingideas.Indeed,many
ofthecurrentdiscussionofimprovingsalestaxadministration
drawupontheearlierworkofthe MTCSalesTaxSimplification
CommitteeandtheNorthwestRegionalSalesProject,towhich
the MTC has provided support.

ThecongressionallycreatedAdvisoryCommissiononElec-
tronicCommerce(ACEC)conductedthebulkofitsworkinthe
pastyearTheMTCtestifiedbeforetheCommissionandprovided
informationtotheCommissionandvariousmembers.Onthe

toacomprehensivepackagethatmetthecongressionalrequire-
mentsfor2/3supportforarecommendationtoCongress.The
ACECdid,however,identifyanumberofhelpfuladministrative
reformsthatdrew upontheearlierNTAreport. Theissueon
whichtheACECcouldnotreacha2/3agreementwastheextent
of state taxjurisdictional authority. Indeed, the ACECreport
approvedbyasimplemajorityincludesproposalsforrestricting
statetaxingauthoritywithrespecttointerstatecommercein
anunprecedentedmannerthat,insteadofreducinginequitiesin
taxation, would actually increase those inequities.

Withthe conclusionoftheworkofthe ACEC, theenergy
oftheStatesonthisissuehasshiftedtothe StreamlinedSales
TaxProject.ThisprojectissupportedbytheNationalGovernors
Association, the National Conference of State Legislatures,
theFederationofTax Administrators,and the MTC. This proj-
ectisaimedatdevelopingastreamlinedsalestaxsystemthat
combinesuniformlawsand practices,theapplicationofnew
technologyandawillingnessfor Statestoassumeagreater
share of costs of the system. The project has quickly drawn
widespreadparticipationoftheStates.OvertwentyStatesare
votingmembersbyvirtueoflegislativeenactmentsorgubernato-
rialaction.AdditionalStatesareparticipatingareparticipating
asobservers. TheMTCplayedanactiveroleindevelopinga
numberofthecentralideasbeingdevelopedthroughtheproject
and has provided it continuing support.

TheCommissioncontinuestoadvancesalestaxsimplification
throughitsSalesTaxSimplificationCommitteeandthecontinu-
ingsalestaxworkofitsUniformityCommittee.lnaddition,three
CommissionStates—Ildaho,Utah,andWashington—continue
the work of the Northwest Regional Sales Tax Project. With
theactiveparticipationoftheprivatesector,thisprojecthasled
tolegislationinbothWashingtonand Utahthatwilleasethe
burdenofretailersincollectinglocal salestaxes. Further, this
projecttogenerateideasthatinformsthenationaldiscussions
of methods of improving the sales tax.

Asremotesalesonwhichvendorsdonotchoosetocollect
salesandusetaxespromisetoriseandastheissuesofthecost
ofsalesandusetaxadministrationcontinuetobeofconcernto
interstatebusinesses,theissuesofimprovingtheequityandef-
ficiencyofsalesandusetaxeswillcontinuetodemandsignificant
attention from the Commission and its Member States.

Corporate Tax Apportionment

Theissueofhowtodividefairlyandequitablytheincome
ofamulti-jurisdictionalenterpriseamongthestatesinwhichit
earnsincomeremainsatopicofcontinuingconcerntotheCom-
missionandthebusinesscommunity.Amongseveralcorporate
incometopicstheCommissionaddressed,theCommissiongave
continuingattentiontotwofundamentalissuesinthisarea:

centralissueof salestaxation,the ACECwasnotabletoagree

The definition of a unitarx busineSS'i and
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*  Thedassificationofincomeasapportionablebusinessincome
or allocable non-business income.

Thesetwoissues affect the division ofincomeformore
taxpayersthananyotherunresolvedissueswithregardtothe
corporateincometax. Thedefinition ofaunitary businessis
thesubject of continuing study withinthe MTC's uniformity
developmentprocess.Theclassificationofincomeasbusiness
ornon-businessincomecontinuestobeaddressedinthecourts.
WiththebenefitofamicusbriefsfiledbytheMTC,courtsacross
thenationhaveincreasinglyadoptedtheMTC'sinterpretationof
thelanguageofUniformDivisionoflncomeforTaxPurposesAct
(UDITPA) withregardtobusinessand non-businessincome.

Beyondthesefundamentalissues,theCommissionalsoisin
theprocessofaddressinganumberofothercorporateincome
topics:thedefinitionofgrossreceipts,thetreatmentofouter-
jurisdictionalpropertyinapportionmentformulas, thetreat-
mentoffuneraltrusts,andincooperationwiththe AICPA, the
streamliningofadministrativerequirementsforcorporateincome
taxes.Rapidchangeinanumberofindustries—financialservices,
telecommunicationsandinformationservices,andelectricutili-
ties—allhavethepotentialforgeneratingnewincomeapportion-
mentissues that States will need to address in the future.

IncomeTaxIssues for Multistate“Pass-Through”Businesses

ArisingshareofallbusinessesarecomprisedofS-corpora-
tions,partnerships,limitedliabilitycompaniesandsoleproprietor-
ships.ThegrowthofS-corporationshasbeenespeciallydramatic
inrecentyears,goingfromlessthan4%ofallbusinessesin1980
toabout10%in1996.Thesebusinessesare’pass-throughenti-
ties’becausetheincomeistypicallypassedthroughtotheowners
beforeincometaxesareapplied.Increasingly,theseenterprises
operateonamultistatebasisandencountersignificantcomplexity
intermsof complyingwiththelawsoftheseveral States. The
CommissionhasassignedtoitsUniformityCommitteethetask
ofexploringmethodsofeasingthecompliancetaskforthese
multistate’pass-through’businessesandtheirowners.Thisef-
fortofimprovetaxpayerconveniencethroughgreateruniformity
amongtheStatesisexpectedtooccupyincreasingattentionof
the Commission in future years.

Conclusion

Rapideconomicandtechnologicalchange,includingglo-
balization,willcontinuetochallengetheexistingstructureand
operationofstateandlocaltaxes.lssuesof multistatetaxation
willmultiply. Theneedfor statestoworktogethertoresolve
theseissueswillincrease. In this context, the Commission’s
purposesandeffortswillbeincreasinglymorevital. Thechal-
lengetotheCommissionistoassistthestatesinaddressinga
broadeningareaofissuesthatrequireresolutioninashorter
periodoftime.Indeed,theseareinterestingtimesinthefieldof
multistate taxation.
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REPORT OF THE
AubpIiT CoMMITTEE AND AUDIT PROGRAM

Kim C. Ferrell, Chair, MTC Audit Committee
Richard W. Schrader, Vice-Chair, MTC Audit Committee
Les Koenig, Director, MTC Joint Audit Program

he following report reflects the activities of the MTC Audit Committee and
Audit Program for the 1999-2000 fiscal year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The MTC Audit Committee met three times during the fiscal year. During the Annual
Meeting,theAuditCommitteeremovedeightauditsfromtheMTCauditinventoryandselected
sixadditionalauditsforthe MTCinventory.The Auditcommitteealsoselected eightsalestax
auditsfortheMTCAuditPrograminventory.TheAuditCommitteerespondedpositivelytothe
MTCExecutive Director’srequesttoexplore newwaystoaccomplishjointaudits. Fourteen
committeemembersvolunteeredtoserveonajointcommitteewithExecutiveCommitteemembers
to explore this possibility.

DuringtheNovemberAuditCommitteemeeting,theAuditDirectordistributedanewformat
forauditnominations.TheexpandedformwillhelptheStatesselectbetterauditcandidates.

DuringtheFebruaryAuditCommitteeMeetinganewsubcommitteewasformedwithmembers
oftheUniformityCommitteetostudystatisticalsamplingstandards.HaroldJenningswillstaff
thissubcommittee.AuditnominationswerealsodistributedtotheStates.Inaddition,theAudit
ProgramhostedadaylongsymposiumledbyrepresentativesofWashington,Wisconsin,New
Jersey, and the IRS regarding statistical sampling.

Lastly,theAuditCommitteereviewedtheMTCAuditProgram’sauditactivityateachmeeting
and offered advice on many complex audit issues that were found in various audits.

AUDIT PROGRAM
Productivity

TheAuditStaffcompletedelevensalestaxauditsduringthisfiscalyear.Therearecurrently
23salestaxauditsinprogress.TheAuditStaffalsocompletedtenincometaxauditsduringthis
fiscal year. There are currently 18 income tax audits in progress.

TheMTCAuditProgramhasincreasedtheproductivityofitsauditworkbyover60%since
1989, as measured by the number of staff hours peraudit per state. In 1989,an MTCaudit
required 168 hours of staff time peraudit per state. In 2000, that numberwas only 63. That
representsimprovedefficiencyforbothstatesandtaxpayers,whoalsobenefitwhentaxauditors
spend less time completing an audit.

Pleasenoteininterpretingtheenclosedchartsonproductivitythatdeclinenumbersrepresent
improvement.
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Staffing

AupIT HOUR ANALYSIS

. . FiscaL YEAR 1999-2000
TheAuditDivisionhiredKarenDrolet

asalestaxauditorin Novembgr 1 999. FISCAL YEAR CLARTE R EMDING
However,Karen'shusbandreceivedajob SALESTAK

transfer to Canton, Ohio and she will FEP 'S | DEC R ) AR 00| M 00 ) TomaL
leavetheemployoftheCommissionatthe | k. crrplatad St 3 3 4 P 1
enq of July 2009.'Rachel Stephensa]so e Serlia ] = - ol =
resignedherpositionasasalestaxauditor

attheendofJune 2000totakeaposition | L= Heur= LS55 [ s

withapublicaccountingfirm.Theseposi-
tionshavebeenadvertisedandinterviews
will take place in August 2000.

FISCAL YEAR CULARTER EMDING
Automation IMCEIE TAR
P ' | CEC e | wor on | 2o oo | TomaL
Wehave6salestaxauditswherethe | JTotal Corrg tad Suadits | o 3 7 10
taxpayerhassupplieduswithelectronic | k.1 Smes fdied 0 0 £ ™ 2
records and we are attempting to use
Tt Hours 2145 o Tax] a5l 131

ACLsoftwaretoconvertthetapestoour
software.Wearealsopursuingelectronic
recordsineveryauditthatiscommencing
as Harold Jennings is requesting from
eachtaxpayeraccesstothecompany’s FIZLAL ¥EAR CUIARTER EMDIMG

electronicrecords.Whilewebelievethat el et b T R A A B e T |

substantialprogresshasbeenmadeinthis

areaandweareexperiencingsomesuccess, | JTet Corndsted fudits 3 " L 13 21

there are still problems that arise. Tl Sevier Sy ited] 5 1 7 2=

T Tt Hours 2d5q 1,5 o 1z 2w
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Harold Jennings developedthree
salestaxsamplingtrainingprogramswiththeassistanceofseveralStatespersonnel.Thisteamhasmetmonthlyforthelastseveral
months. Thefirsttraining classwas held duringtheweekofMarch 27, 2000. Five samplingclasseswereheldduringthefinal
quarter of this fiscal year. In addition, the Director of Audit participated in 4 Nexus training seminars this fiscal year.

Pilot Regional Audit Project

ThefourStatesinthispilotprogrameachhavebeenassignedtwoaudits. TheStatesreportthattheauditshavecommenced
and are in various stages of progress.
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TRENDS IN PRODUCTIVITY
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REPORT OF THE
LitTicaTioN CoMmMITTEE AND MTC LecAL ACTIVITIES

David W. Woodgerd, Chair, MTC Litigation Committee
Paull Mines, General Counsel, MTC

e jointly report the activities of the Litigation Committee of the
Multistate Tax Commission for fiscal year 1999-2000. We additionally
report the legal activities of the Multistate Tax Commission for the
same period.

LITIGATION COMMITTEE

TheLitigationCommittee continuestofulfillitsroleofreportingU.S. SupremeCourtde-
velopmentsto,andprovidinganinformationalandeducationalforumfor,lawyersrepresenting
statetaxagencies.ThegrowingattendanceandactiveparticipationattheCommittee’smeetings
contributestotheincreasedimportanceandbeneficialimpactoftheCommittee’sactivities.The
Committeeheldtwomeetingsthispastyear,February2000inTucson,AZ,andthemeetingin
conjunction with the 1999 Annual Meeting.

TheSupremeCourthasissuedanumberofopinionsinthepastyearimportanttotheadmin-
istrationof stateandlocaltaxes. Intwo casesthe Courtlimited the powerCongresstocreate
privaterightsofactioninfederal courts.InKimelv.FloridaBoard of Regents, the Court con-
tinuedtoexpanditsSeminolerulingthatCongresscannotabrogate11"Amendmentsovereign
immunityofStatesfromprivatesuitswheretheStatehasnotaffirmativelywaiveditsimmunity
exceptwhenCongresslegitimatelyactsunderitsFourteenthAmendment§5enforcementpowers.
InKimel, the Courtstruckdown anauthorizationfor private suitsinfederal courtunderthe
AgeDiscriminationinEmploymentAct.CongressintendedtoabrogateStatesEleventhAmend-
mentsovereignimmunity,theCourtfound,butexceededitsenforcementauthorityunder§5of
theFourteenthAmendment.Congresshasthepowertoenforce butnotthepowertodetermine
whatconstitutesaconstitutional violation. Ageisnotasuspectclassificationand Statescan
discriminateonthebasisofageiftheyhavearationalbasis.(Onewouldhavethoughttherea-
soninginKimelspeltdoomforfederalcourtjurisdictionin4RActcases,butafterissuingKimel
the Court denied certiorari in two cases raising that precise jurisdictional issue.)

InUnited Statesv.Morrisonthe CourtonceagainstruckdownanActof Congress—the
ViolenceAgainstWomenAct—asexceedingitsCommerceClausepowersextendingitsreasoning
inUnitedStatesv.Lopez.Here,ahugebodyofevidencepresentedinhearingsbeforeCongress
supportedfindingthatviolenceagainstwomenhadasubstantialeconomiceffectoninterstate
commerce.ButtheCourtruledthatthattheactivitytoberegulatedhadtobeeconomic,and
that kind of activity was not here.

Ontheotherhand,inRenov.CondontheCourtupheld Congress’sauthority torequire
States,alongwith others, toobeyafederalstrictureinthe Driver Privacy Protection Actbar-
ringreleaseofdriverlicenseandregistrationinformation.TheCourtdistinguishedearliercases
thatstruckdowncongressionalprovisionsthatrequiredStatestoenforcefederallawagainst
privateindividuals,pointingoutthathere Statesweresimplyrequiredtoobeythefederallaw
itself, not enforce it against violation by private individuals.

TheCourtalsorendereddecisionsdirectlyaffectingstatetaxingauthority.InHunt-Wesson,
Inc.v.FranchiseTaxBd.,California’sinterestoffsetwasruledunconstitutionalasimpermissibly
taxingincomeoverwhichtheState had noauthoritytotax. In Raleigh for Estate of Stoecker
v.llIDept.ofRevenue, the Courtruledforthestatetaxadministrator, holdingthattheburden
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of proofinabankruptcy courtdetermination ofataxliability
should notbeshiftedtothe Stateto promoteequityamong
creditors, but should remain with the taxpayer, as directed
under state tax statutes.

Ad(ditionally;mostoftheLitigationCommitteemembershave
participatedthe MTC'sInformationalandTraining Sessionfor
StateAttorneysduringwhichparticipantsstudyfundamental
statetaxprinciplesandanalyzehowthose principlesmayor
maynotapplytorecentstatetaxcases.ThesessioninTucsonin
Februarypresentedforthefirsttimetwoseminarpanels;oneon
ethicsandoneontheongoingproductioncreditassociationliti-
gation. The latter panel was particularly timely in that the
Supreme Courthasgranted certiorariin MissouriDirector of
Revenuev.CoBankACBtoresolvewhetherStatescantaxthese
lendinginstitutionsthatarefederally chartered toservethe
agricultural economy.

LEGAL ACTIVITIES OF COMMISSION

Formal Court Appearances

Lastyear,theCommissionfiledanamicuscuriaebriefinthe
HoeschtCeleneseCorp. v. FranchiseTaxBd.caseinCalifornia
ontheissueofwhetherthereisonetestortwotestsforbusiness
income.Thecaseconcernedtheappropriatenessofincluding
theproceedsofapensionreversionintheState’sapportionable
taxbase, ratherthanallocatingtheincometothetaxpayer’s
corporate domicile. The California Court of Appealsagreed
thatthereweretwotestsforbusinessincome, butruledthat
undereithertest,theproceedsfromthepensionreversionwere
nonbusinessincome.Thecasehasbeenacceptedforhearingin
front of the California Supreme Court (an exceedingly rare
occurrenceforastatetaxcase),andtheCommissionmayfile
anotheramicuscuriaebriefatthatlevel. Similarly, the Com-
missionfiledanamicuscuriaebriefin Union Carbide Corp.v.
Offerman,theNorthCarolinapensionreversioncase.Theresult
beforetheNorth CarolinaSupreme Courtwasthesame,two
tests, but nonbusiness income.

Duringthecurrentyear,the Commissionhasfiledinthe
IdahoSupremeCourtanamicuscuriaebriefinsupportofthe
IdahoStateTaxCommissioninUnionPacificCorp.v.ldahoState
TaxComm'n.Thiscaseconcernswhetherdividendspaidbyajoint
ventureofaunitaryUnionPacificsubsidiaryandathird party
involvedinatronamineralminingoperationlargelyonUnion
Pacificlandconstitutesbusinessincome.TheCommission'sbrief
focusedsolelyontheonetest/twotestissue. Nodecisionhas
yet been rendered.

The Commissionalsofiled anamicus curiae briefinthe
Kansas Supreme Courtinthe Intercard case. The issue was
whetherlntercardhadnexuswithKansassoastoberequiredto
collectusetaxonitssaleofcardreadersandrelated materials
toKinko's.IntercardemployeescameintoKansastoinstallthe

cardreaders.TheCommissionarguedthatsuchphysicalpres-
encemetthestandardof Quill. Thiscase thusraisestheoften
litigatedargumentastothemeaningofthedeminimisexception
tophysicalpresencelnaddition becausethetaxpayer’spresence
inthetaxing State was limited toasettime period, butsales
continued,thedurationofnexusissueisalsopresented.Inthis
casetheMTCarguedthataproximatecausestandardofnexus
was appropriate.

TheCommissionisalsopreparedonAugust 1, 2000, tofile
anamicus briefinFurnitureland South, Inc.v.Comptrollerof
Treasury,nowpendingbeforetheMarylandCourtofAppeals
(the highest level of courtin Maryland). This case raises the
knottyissue of whendoesathird-party transportcompany
fallinto the category ofacommon carrierwhose delivery of
goodssold byaremotessellerdoes notestablish use taxcol-
lectionnexus.TheCommissionishopefulthatusefulprinciples
indefiningwhatconstitutesacommoncarrierforpurposesof
remainingwithintheBellasHessandQuillsafeharbormaybe
established by its participation.

The staff of the Commission is in the process of
reviewingwhetherpossibleparticipationiswarrantedinthe
TennesseepetitionforU.S.SupremeCourtreviewoftheadverse
decisioninJ.C.PenneyNat’IBankv.Johnson.Thiscaseisone
ofthefirst, if not the first, to raise post Quill the standard of
nexusfortheimpositionofanincometaxagainstaremotebusi-
ness,inthiscaseacreditcardbank.ThestaffoftheCommission
hasnotyetmadeafinaldeterminationthatitsparticipationin
thismatterisappropriate,althoughtheCommissionthroughits
ExecutiveCommitteehasauthorizedthisparticipationifthat
conclusion is reached.

Asafollow-uptoamicussupportoftheCommissionfiledin
thepreviousyear,wenotethattheOregonSupremeCourtissued
itspercuriamdecisionthispastyearinTheSherwinWilliamsCo.
v.Dept.ofRevenue,acaseraisingtheissueoftheextenttowhich
grossproceedsofworkingcapitalinvestmentsarereflectedinthe
salesfactorTheOregonCourtbaseduponspecialcircumstances
ofitslaw, notpresentinotherStates, rejected the contention
thatgrossproceedsfrominvestmentsofworkingcapitalshould
beexcludedfromthesalesfactor.Thedecisionleftunaddressed
thebulkoftheargumentsadvancedbytheCommissioninitsam-
icusbriefandtosomeextentcouldbeviewedasaone-of-a-kind
decision,especiallygivenitsissuanceintheformofapercuriam
decision.TheCommissionislookingforanotheropportunityto
advance its view on this important issue.

Promoting Uniformity
TheLegalDivisionprimarilystaffstheUniformityCommitteeand
asaresultparticipatesbroadlyintheuniformityeffortsofthe
Commission.Thateffortcontinuedthislastyear,includingstaffs
participationasahearingofficerfortheuniformityproposalon
the definition of gross receipts in UDITPA.

14
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Inaddition,theLegalDivisionhasparticipatedinthepromo-
tionofuniformitybysupportingvariouselectroniccommerceini-
tiatives.ltactivelyparticipatedinpreparingpresentationstothe
congressionally-establishedAdvisoryCommissiononElectronic
Commerce.ltplayedanevenmoreactiveroleintheinitiativeto
establishastreamlined salesand use tax collection system,
seenbymanyasthebestanswertotheproblemspresentedby
theQuilldecisionandthreatenedcongressionalpreemption.
AndtheLegalDivisioncontinuesitsefforttoliaisonwithwith
Europeangovernmentalofficialsonthetroublesomeissueof
electroniccommerce.Thisworkhasbeenfacilitatedbytravelto
visitvariousinternationalorganizationsfunctioninEuropethat
wasfundedbytheGermanMarshallFund,thathaspromoted
increasedcontactwiththeEuropeanUnion.Significantly,the
EUhasrecentlyproposedtheadoptionofasystemoftaxation
that hasa strong destination flavor that will promote level
playingfieldtreatmentfore-commerceproviderslocatedwithin
and outside of the EU.

ThelegalDivisioncontinuedtoworkwiththewirelesstele-
communicationsindustrygroupinpromotingfederallegislation
thatwillestablishauniformapproachtotransactionaltaxation
ofwirelesstelecommunications.Thiscooperationsoughtnon-
intrusivefederallegislationthatwhilelimitingimpracticalstate
transactionaltaxationofwirelesscommunication,wouldalso
empower Statestoimposetransactionaltaxationofwireless
communicationinamorepracticalmodethanmightotherwisebe
unavailableintheabsenceoffederallegislation.Asthisreportis
writtentheproposedlegislationhasbeenpassedbybothhousesof
Congressandisonits way tothe President for his signature.

Federal Legislative and Executive Issues

ThelegalDivisionwiththeCommission’sLegislativeConsul-
tantmonitorsproposedfederallegislationthathasthepotential
toimpacttheassumptionofourfederalsystemofgovernment:
boththeStatesandtheFederalGovernmenteachhaveseparate
spheresofresponsibilityandaresultingneedtoraiserevenueto
dischargethatresponsibility.Legislationthathasbeenmonitored
withsomeactivitytopreservefederalismduringthepastyearin-
cludeselectroniccommerce electricityderegulation bankruptcy
reform, and federal tax restructuring.

Communication about State Efforts to Change State Tax
Systems to Meeting Changing Economic Conditions

Personnelfromthelegal Divisionareasourceofspokes-
personsfromtheMTCstafftocommunicateabouttheactivities
oftheCommissionwiththirdparties,includingbusinessleagues,
professionalassociations,governmentalassociations,educa-
tionalsymposiums,andpublications. Atthebeginningofthis
yearanarticle of General Counsel PaullMineswas published
intheTaxLawReview,ConversingwithProfessorHellerstein:
ElectronicCommerceandNexusPropelSalesandUseTaxRe-

form, 52 TaxLawRev.581. Thisarticle profoundly exploresthe
meaning of“physical presence”in the context of electronic
commerceandpossiblesolutionsofferedtotheStatesthrough
adoptionofmeasurestosimplifytheexistingsalesandusetax
systems.

Administration of the Commission

ThelegalDivisionactsasthelegaladvisoronissuesthat
ariseinthecontextoftheadministrationoftheCommission,asa
separatelyorganizedstateinstrumentality.Theseissuesinclude
thefullgamutofwhatonewouldexpectforanyorganization,
e.g., leases, contracts, and personnel matters.

Support of Other Functions of Commission

ThelegalDivisionprovideslegalsupporttootherfunctions
oftheCommission,includingtheJointAuditProgramandthe
NationalNexusProgram.Duringthepastyear,LegalDivision
supportoftheJointAudit Programhasgrownbecauseofin-
creasedresistancebysometaxpayerstocooperateinanexamina-
tionoftheirrecordsforpurposesofdeterminingcompliancewith
applicablelaw.TheCommissionthroughitsExecutiveCommittee
hasprovidedinstructionstotheJointAuditProgramtoapply
totheCourtsforjudicialenforcementofitsexamination pow-
erswheretaxpayerresistanceisnotjustified.Thisapproachhas
hadthesalutaryeffectofallowingtheJointAuditProgramto
informthetaxpayersthattheircontinued,unjustifiedresistance
willresultintheCommissionseekingtheaidofjudicialprocess.
Theexperiencethusfarseemstobethatfewifany,taxpayersfeel
sostronglyabouttheirrefusaltocooperatethattheywantto
testthewatersofjudiciallyenforcedsubpoenas.Thisreaction
mayreflecttherealitythatjudiciallyenforcedsubpoenasare
likelytoraiseconsiderablymore pertinentinformationthan
cooperatinginthefirstinstancewould.TheLegalDivisionhas
alsosupportedthelointAuditProgram’sexaminationofseveral
nexusissuesthathavecometoprominenceduringtheyear.inthis
area,weseethepotential, dependingupontheleveloftaxpayer
resistance, toestablishclearjudicialauthorityfortaxpayerex-
aminationsundertheDueProcessClause,evenwhenCommerce
Clause nexus may not be a foregone conclusion.

Technical Support of States

TheLegalDivisionsimilarlycontinuestoprovidetechnical
supporttotheStatesinissuesaffectingstatetaxationofmulti-
jurisdictionalcommerce Recentissuesinclude11® Amendment
restrictions against 4-R Act cases, nexus issues, the test, or
tests,forbusinessincome, state/tribalissues,thedefinitionofa
unitarybusiness,thereachofCommerceClausediscrimination
claims, and the like.
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EPORT OF THE
EXUS COMMITTEE AND NATIONAL NEXus PROGRAM

Joseph A.Thomas, Chair, MTC Nexus Committee
Sheldon H. Laskin, Director, MTC National Nexus Program

he following report summarizes the activities of the National Nexus Program
for the period July 1, 1999 through June 30, 2000.

Voluntary Disclosures

TheNationalNexusProgramexecutedagreementswith27taxpayersduringthisperiod,
resulting in 158 separate contracts with Member States. These 158 contracts resulted in
$5,811,306in backtaxes collectedand $632,029in estimated annualfuture collections. In
addition,duringthisperiodtheNationalNexusProgramopened22 newvoluntarydisclosure
cases, representing 135separate potential contracts. Asaresultoftransferringthevoluntary
disclosuredatabasefromImprovtoAccess,theNationalNexusProgramhasgreatlyimproved
boththeaccuracyandthetimelinessofvoluntarydisclosurereports.TheVoluntaryDisclosure
Programwasrankedinthetop25%ofthemorethan 1300applicationsforthe 2000 Innova-
tionsinAmericanGovernmentAwardsProgram,sponsoredbytheFordFoundationandHarvard
University.

Voluntary Disclosure Marketing

NNPstaffcontinuestoworktocontinuouslyavailthemselvesofmarketingopportunitiesto
promotetheVoluntaryDisclosureProgram.NNPstaffappearsperiodicallyattaxconferences
tospeakandtodistributepromotionalliterature.Staffalsoperiodicallypublishespromotional
materialsinprofessionaljournals.Duringthe pastyear,staffhaspromotedthevoluntarydis-
closure program through the following venues:

*  BNA State and Local Tax Luncheon, Washington, DC;
* New Jersey Society of Certified Public Accountants;
e MTC Nexus Workshop, Austin, TX; and

* Resolving State Tax Liabilities, published in:

Louisiana Department of Revenue Tax Topics;
State and Local Taxes Weekly;

Alabama Revenue Review;

Vermont Bar Journal;

New Hampshire Bar News; and

AL S

Maine Bar Journal.
Nexus Research Reports

Duringthepastyear,NNPstaffconductedresearchinvolving 108 companies,inthefol-
lowingbusinesssectors:software furniture,andonlinesubsidiariesofmajorbrickandmortar
retailers.ThesoftwareresearchresultedinaregistrationsurveyoftheMemberStates.Anumber
ofindividualcompanyreportsweremadeavailabletotheStatesforpossiblefollow-upaction.
Inaddition,NNPstaffresearchedcertainbusinesspracticeswithnexusimplications,suchasthe

]
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formationofin-storecomputerkioskalliancesamongmultiple
retailers. Nexusresearch served asthebasis ofa Powerpoint
presentationtotheExecutiveCommitteeatitsspringmeeting
inDenverthathighlighted currentnexusbusiness planning
techniques.

Nexus School

During the past year, staff conducted nexus schools in
Portland, Maine, Atlanta, Georgia (hosted by the Florida
DepartmentofRevenue) Washington,D.C, Albuquerque New
Mexico,andHartford,Connecticut. Upcomingschoolswillbe
held in Portland, Oregon and Annapolis, Maryland.

SUT Uniform Registration

Duringthepastyear,theExecutiveCommitteecreateda
subcommitteeoftheNexusCommitteeandchargedthatsubcom-
mitteewiththetaskofcreatinganelectronicsalesandusetax
registrationsystem.This‘one-stop"systemwillenableabusiness
tosimultaneouslyregisteronlineinallthosestatesinwhichthe
businessintendstooperate. The States of Florida, Texas, Ala-
bama,Minnesota,SouthDakota,NorthCarolina,andMissouri
haveparticipatedinanumberofteleconferences,resultingina
draftRFithatispresentlybeingcirculatedtothesubcommittee
forcomment.Inaddition,NNPDirectorSheldon H. Laskinhas
staffedtheRegistration,Returns,Rates&RemittancesWorking
Group of the Streamlined Sales Tax Project.

Nexus List Serve

TheNexusListServecontinuestoprovidepertinentmonthly
informationtonexusresearchersintheStates.Duringthepast
year,subscriptionsincreased42% (from33to47). Interested
nexusresearchersshould contactSusan Ribeatsribe@mtc.

gov.

Clearinghouse Database

Afterextensivebetatesting, TRWdeliveredthefinalversion
oftheclearinghousedatabasesoftwaretotheMTCduringthe
week of July 3, 2000. During July, NNP staff will distribute
ClearinghouseDatabaseKitstoMemberStates.Thekitsinclude
the programsoftwareonCD,adiskettecontainingdatabase
historicaldata, hard copiesofthenewformatforincomeand
sales tax audits, and a database user guide.

Publications

NNPstaffpublishedanumberofarticlesinthe pastyear
on nexus-related topics, including:

e S, Laskin, Furniture Dealer’s Use of Personalized
DeliveryServiceCreatesRepresentationalNexus,11 State
& Local Taxes Weekly, No. 25, p. 10 (June 19, 2000) (in-

cludesadescriptionofthevoluntarydisclosureprogram);
and

* B.Baez, Multistate Update. This s a regular monthly
columnintheTaxPractitionersJournal. Articlescovera
variety of current issues in multistate taxation.

Litigation Support

TheNNPlegalstaffparticipatedinwritinganamicusbrief
in Intercard, a use tax collection nexus case pending in the
KansasSupremeCourt.NNPCounselBeauBaezhadprimary
responsibilityforthe preparationandfiling of the brief. NNP
legalstaffhavealsoparticipatedinpreparinganamicusbriefin
FurniturelandSouth,currentlypendingintheMarylandCourt
of Appeals (Maryland’s highest court). The brief will be filed
in August.

NNP Membership

Finally,Wyomingrecentlybecamethe40"memberofthe
National Nexus Program.
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REPORT OF THE
SALES TAX SIMPLIFICATION COMMITTEE

Wayne Eggert, Chair
MTC Sales Tax Simplification Committee

he implementation phase of the MTC Sales Tax Simplification Project con-

tinued this year with the work of the state-specific simplification subcom-

mittees, moving steadily forward toward easing the administration of sales

and use taxation. In addition, the Committee’s three initial Task Forces,
Exemption Processing, Situsing, and Refund Claim Processing, have stepped up their
efforts to develop national-level simplification measures. This report describes the
activities of the various components of this Simplification Project.

PROGRESS REPORTS OF STATE-SPECIFIC
SIMPLIFICATION SUBCOMMITTEES

EachState'ssubcommitteeconsistsofatleastonestaterepresentativeandonebusinessrep-
resentative Severalsubcommitteesincludestatelegislativerepresentativesaswell Thesesubcom-
mitteesoperaterelativelyindependently,althougheachisexpectedtoprovideperiodicreportson
theirprogresstothecentralSteeringCommittee.Theguidingcharterdocumentprovidesthat
each subcommittee should:

*  Partnerstateagencyandtaxpayerrepresentativestoaccomplishsalestaxsimplificationfor
ideas that lend themselves to action within an individual state;

*  Followthroughonrequestsforadoptionofsalestaxsimplificationinvolvinguniformityis-
suesastheyarecommunicatedbythesalestaxsimplificationcommitteeatthenationallevel;
and

*  Communicatesalestaxsimplificationaccomplishmentsasameansofencouragementtoother
state committees.

OneofthegoalsofthisProjectistoincorporateallforty-six States (including the District
of Columbia)thatlevyasalestaxintothis Projectorhavethe States participatinginregional
efforts. Currently, twenty-four States have established subcommittees:

mabama Arkansas California \
Colorado Connecticut Florida
Illinois lowa Kentucky
Maryland Massachusetts Michigan
Mississippi Missouri Nebraska
New Jersey North Carolina  Ohio
Oklahoma Pennsylvania Rhode Island

Qouth Carolina  Texas Wyoming /

Thissectionbelowhighlightstheactivitiesand progressofseveralStates'salestaxsimpli-
fication efforts.

Florida

DuetothelargeamountoffraudulentresaleactivitythatFloridahaswitnessedwithrespect
toitsmultijurisdictionalcertificate, theStatehasinstitutedanewpolicy,whichentailsannually
updatinginformation.Sellersmakingsalesforresalemayuseanyofthefollowingoptionstodoc-
umentanexemptsaleforresale:sellerscanobtainacopyoftheannualresalecertificateeachyear;
sellerscanobtainanauthorizationnumberbyphone;sellerscanobtainonecopyofthepurchaser’s
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annualresalecertificateforcertainopen-accountcustomers;or
sellerscanobtaina“vendorauthorizationnumber"bysendinga
fileofregularcustomernamesandnumberswhopurchasefor
resale on electronic media to the department each year.

Maryland

Marylandhasrecentlyunveiledanon-lineprogramlisting
theregistrationnumbersofexemptpurchasersandorganiza-
tions.

Missouri

Missouriisconsideringapartnershipwithasoftwareven-
dor to allow for the electronic filing of sales tax and is also
furthering its development of a geo-coding system.

North Carolina

TheNorthCarolinaStateSubcommitteereportsthatac-
ceptanceofauniformmultijurisdictionalexemptioncertificate
andtheincrease ofthe quarterlyfilingthresholdfrom $50to
$100havebeenapprovedInaddition theSubcommitteereports
thatthe 1999 LegislativeSessionprovedtobequitefruitfulfor
simplification as the following measures were chaptered:

*  Repeal of the $15 registration fee (allows for on-line
registration);

* Allowance of electronic filing for semi-monthly
taxpayers;

*  Authority granted for the creation of a database of
exempttaxpayersforverifying validity of Certificates of
Authority or direct pay permits;

*  Repealofexemptionsforfreecirculationpublicationsand
sales of articles taken in trade;

*  Expansionoftheexemptionforprescriptiondrugstoinclude
allprescriptiondrugs,regardlessoftowhomtheyaresold;
addedanexemptionfordurablemedicalsupplies(these
changesbringNorthCarolina'smedicalexemptionsmore
in line with the current practices of other States);

e Additionofalineontheindividualincometaxreturnfor
purposes of reporting consumer use tax due;

*  EstablishmentofaTaxPolicyCommissiontoreviewthestate
and local tax structure; and

*  Amendmentofthestatuteoflimitationstoprovidethatthe
periodforrefundsmatchestheperiodforassessmentwhen
ataxpayerextendstheassessmentperiodwithawaiver.

Inthe2000 Session, legislationhasbeenintroducedthat
would,amongotherthings,simplifythefrequencyandrequired
noticeoftaxratechanges,simplifysourcingrules,andrevise

goodfaithand direct pay provisions. The Statealso plansto
workwithtelecommunicationscompaniestosimplifythestructure
and administration of telecommunications taxes.

Ohio

TheOhioStateSubcommitteehasidentifiedanextensivelist
ofsimplificationinitiativestopursueintheState,whichincludes,
butisnotlimitedto,statutoryandadministrativerulechanges,
currentlaw/practices,andanychangesentailinganaccompa-
nyingrevenueimpact.TheSubcommitteehasprioritizedthislist
andwillconcentrateonthosewhichareperceivedtobethemost
beneficialtotheStateandtaxpayersalike Theseinclude,among
other things, the following:

*  Simplifyingthefrequencyandrequirednoticeoftaxrate
changes with the local governments in Ohio;

e Developingastandardcostbasisforusetaxforself-manu-
factured goods;

e Developingauniformallowancefortrade-indeductionsin
determining the sales tax base;

*  Developingmaterials/suppliesusedinresearchanddevelop-
mentexemptioninadditionto capitalized equipment;

* Allowing for the filing of all taxes on a single return;

*  Providingforregistrationatthestateasopposedtothe
local level;

*  Allowingfortaxreturnstobe postmarkedbythe23“day
ofeachmonthasopposedtobeingreceivedbythe23of
each month; and

e AffordingtaxpayerstheoptionoffilingreturnsbyEDIlor
similar electronic means.

Thesubcommitteeiscurrentlyfocusingonsimplifyingthe
frequencyandrequirednoticeoftaxratechangeswiththelocal
governments in Ohio.

Additionally,Ohioformallyauthorizedacceptanceofthe
MTC Uniform Sales and Use Tax Certificate — Multijuris-
diction,andindoing sobecamethe 37" Statetoacceptthe
certificate.

Pennsylvania

Pennsylvaniarecentlybecamethe38" Statetoacceptthe
MTCUniform Salesand Use Tax Certificate — Multijurisdic-
tion.

South Dakota

South Dakota is currently working to permit the
electronic filing of sales and use tax returns in addition to
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consolidated reporting.
Texas

TheTexasSubcommitteehasidentifiedanumberofissuesto
pursueintheState, whicharecategorizedintothoserequiring
administrativechangesandthoserequiringlegislativechanges.
Thereisagrowinginterestinsimplifyingthedefinitionof‘food”
inTexasandpossiblymodelingthedefinitionafterthefederal
“foodstamp’regulation.Asubcommitteeisbeingestablishedto
analyze this issue.

Utah

Utah signed into law two significant simplification
initiativesinMarch 2000.Arisingoutofuniformlegislationpro-
posedbytheNorthwestRegional SalesTax Pilot Project, uni-
formtaxrateandboundarychangenotificationmeasureswere
enacted. Underthenewlaw,changestothestateorlocaltax
rate(includingannexations)maybeimplementedonlyfourtimes
peryearandinconjunctionwiththecommencementofasales
taxquarter (i.e., January 1%, April 1=, July 1*,and October 1).
Seventy-fivedaysnoticeisrequiredbeforethechangemaybecome
effective.

Thesecondbillsignedintolawprovidesforasinglestate-
widesalestaxratethatretailersmaycollectiftheyhavenonexus
withtheState. Inreturnforvoluntary collectionatthatrate,
retailerswouldreceiveprotectionfromauditexposureiftheyare
ultimatelyfoundtohavenexus.Suchretailersmaynowbefully
compliantwith Utah salestaxlaw byfilingasinglereturnfor
eachperiod,withasingletaxbaseandasinglerate. Although
thenewlawprovidesnoimmediatebenefittoNorthwestProject
participants,mostofwhomhavenexusinUtah, thelawdoes
furtheremphasizeUtah'ssupportforNorthwestProjectinitia-
tivesanditsincreasingwillingnesstoaddressthecomplexissues
surrounding sales tax simplification.

Virginia

Virginiahasrecentlycommencedanon-lineregistrationpro-
gramandislaunchinganInternetfiling programonasmall
groupbasis.TaxpayersarenowabletocalculatetheirVirginia
tax bills on-line as well.

Washington

Undertheauspicesofthe NorthwestRegional SalesTax
PilotProject,WashingtonStatehasalsoenactedlegislationre-
gardinguniformtaxrateand boundary change notification
measures,whichisfunctionallyequivalenttothatwhichwas
signedintolawinUtah.InWashington,however,thisnewlaw
containedanadditional provision,namelythatvendorswho
properlyutilizeratecalculationtechnologydevelopedandpro-

videdbytheStatetocalculatetheamountoftaxdueontaxable
salesshallbe held harmlessfromrate calculationerrorsand
wouldnotbeheldliableforthedifferenceinamountduenor
besubjecttoanypenalties.TheSubcommitteereportedthatthe
Statewillcontinueitsparticipationinthe Northwest Project,
whichwillcontinueworkingtodevelopuniformexemptionproce-
dures,uniformdefinitions,andothersimplificationinitiatives.

Other States’ Simplification Subcommittee Activities

Alabama,Indiana,Kentucky,Michigan,Minnesota,Rhode
Island,andWestVirginiaareeachinvarious proceduralstages
aproposestablishingtheirsubcommitteesandidentifyingareas
of simplification they wish to pursue.

PROGRESS REPORTS OF TASK FORCES
Exemption Processing Task Force

TheExemptionProcessingTask Forcewaschargedwith
pursuingtheimplementationofuniformexemptionprocessing
ideas, which include:

e Exemption identification numbers;

e EachStateconstructingawebsitethatcontainsalistof
allexemptcustomersandtheirrespectiveregistrationnum-
bers;

e Acceptance byall States of uniform multijurisdictional
exemption certificates; and

¢ Auniformdateofexpirationofexemptionfromthetimeof
issuance.

TheTaskForcehasfocusedprimarilyontheexemptioniden-
tificationnumberproposaldevelopedwithintheNorthwest
Regional Sales Tax Pilot Project. (Under the proposal, the
purchasingentitywouldfileanexemptioncertificatewiththe
State,whichwouldthenissuetheentityacorrespondingidenti-
ficationnumberfromwhichpurchasesmadebytheentitywould
betrackedandrecorded.Iftheexemptionidentificationnumber
werematchedtosufficientdetailonthetransaction,theState
wouldonlyneedtokeyinonthatnumberonanauditcheckand
downloadthelistoftransactionsconductedbythecorrespond-
ingentity,therebyallowingtheauditortomatchthisinformation
withinformationprovidedonthecertificate.ldeally,businesses
wouldnolongerbeaskedtopolicethesystem,whileStateswould
havethemeansbywhichtoeasilycheckontheproperuseofthe
exemption identification number.)

[thasbeenobservedthatitwouldbequiteadvantageousto
instituteasystemyieldingamoreefficientmethodoftracking
identificationnumbersandrecognizingexempttransactionsin
lightofthetechnology currently available. Discussionsen-
compassing a number of topics have included:
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*  Exemptions.Differencesinexemptiontreatmentamongthe
Statesrunthegamut, e.g., taxingallpurchasersandpro-
vidingthemwitharefund(NorthCarolina)orspecifically
exemptingcertaintypesofpurchasers(Arkansas).Thereis
alsoavastarrayofboththedifferenttypesofdocuments
required andthedifferenttypesofexemptionsthatare
provided in each State;

¢ ExemptOrganizations.NoteveryStaterequiresallexempt
purchasers/organizationstoregisterandreceiveanexemp-
tion registration number; and

*  ExpirationDates. Auniformtimeframefortherenewal of
exemptioncertificates,e.g. everyone threeorfiveyearswas
discussed.ltwasdecidedthatinanyevent,thetimeframe
shouldimposenounreasonableprocessingburdensoneither
businessesorStates. [t wasalsonoted thatsome States
currently practice a“good-for-life” certificate policy.

Duringdiscussionsregardinganexemptiondatabaseanum-
berofconcernsemergedTherewasageneralunderstandingthat
businessesaretroubledrelosingagoodfaithrequirementand
dealingwithsalesforresale.States,meanwhile,expressedsome
anxietyoverrequiringeveryexemptpurchasertoregister,how
topromoteelectronicrecordkeepingforpurchasersthatmight
notberequiredtofile,and overresale certificatesand direct
paypermits. ltwasnotedthattheTaskForceonEDIAuditand
LegallssuesforTax Administration produced White Papers
onbothprocurementcardsandelectronicrecordkeepingand
retention regulations.

The Exemption Processing Task Force will continue to
discuss this proposal.
Situs Task Force

The goal of the Situs Task Force is to draft model
languagefortheuniformtreatmentofsitusingfortangibleper-
sonalpropertyandservicesforsalesandusetaxpurposes.The
SitusTask Force setaninitial goalto submittheirdraftmodel
languagetothecentralSalesTaxSimplificationCommitteeby
July 2000.

ThemembersoftheSitusTaskForceagreedtofocusonthe
following issues in an effort to develop model language:

* Identifyingandobtainingtheparticipationofadditionalstate
government representatives on the Task Force;

*  IdentifyingStatesthathavestatutorylanguagethatmight
beusedasaresourcefordraftlanguageregardingsitusing
tangible personal property and services;

* Identifyingandobtainingparticipationofanindividualwith
abackgroundinstateincome/franchisetaxtoaddressany
situsing issues that overlap into this area; and

*  Locatingandreviewingpublishedpapersonthesubjectsuch

as the NTA Final Report.

ThefollowingaretheideastheSitusTaskForceindustryrep-
resentatives have presented:

e TPPshouldbesitusedtothedestinationstateregardlessif
it'san”inter-"or"intra-"state delivery. If the itemis not
shippedanywhere, TPPshould besitusedtothestate of
origin;

*  Vendorsshouldbealloweda 15% — 20% collectional-
lowanceif they voluntarily agree to collect sales taxin
States in which they have no nexus;

e Servicesshouldbesitusedwheretheserviceisperformed;
*  Servicessuchasutilitiesneedtobeaddressedseparately;

*  Themodellanguageshouldincludea90-dayexemptionfor
temporary storage and testing; and

*  Themodellanguageshouldincorporatea‘hold-harmless”
provisionon penaltyandinterestforvendorscollecting
sales and use tax in “good faith.”

ThefollowingaretheideastheSitusTaskForceacademicrep-
resentatives have presented:

e Allsalesandusetaxshouldbecollectedbasedondestina-
tion; and

*  Exploitingamarketinwhichasellerhasnonexusstillcre-
atessignificantpresenceandthevendorshouldberequired
to collect sales tax.

Ideas from state representatives are anticipated as
additionalrepresentativesareaddedtotheTaskForce.Inaddi-
tion, theSitusTask Forcewillturntothe MTC Uniformity Com-
mittee for participation and assistance in this process.

Refund Claim Process Task Force

TheRefundClaimProcessTaskForcereportsthattheyare
identifyingthebestpracticesoftheStates buildingaconsensus
aroundparticularitems,inordertopresentthemtothegroup
as a whole.

PROGRESS REPORT OF WORK
OF RELATED PROJECTS

Northwest Regional Sales Tax Pilot Project

TheStatesofldaho,Utah,andWashingtonhavegathered
togetherinacooperativeefforttodevelopasalestaxsystem
thateffectivelyharmonizesandsimplifiessalestaxeswithinthe
threeStates,whichwillenablebusinessestocomplymoreeffi-
cientlywiththeStates'salestaxrequirements. Each Statehas
assembledgovernmentrepresentativesaswellasmembersfrom
businessesthatareheadquarteredinthoseStatestoparticipate
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in the Project.

As previously aforementioned, thisyearlegislationwas
drafted thatwould establish uniformtaxrateandboundary
changenoatificationmeasures. Changestothestateorlocal
taxrate (includingannexations)couldbeimplementedonly
fourtimesperyearandinconjunctionwiththecommencement
of asales tax quarter (i.e,, January 1%, April 1%, July 1%,and
October 1), with 75 daysadvancenoticerequired. Thisbe-
came lawin Utah and Washington on March 16, 2000,and
March 24, 2000, respectively. (Washingtonincludedahold-
harmlessprovisionforvendorswhocalculatetheamountoftax
dueontaxablesalesusingtechnologydevelopedandprovided
by the State.)

AstheProjecthasmovedforward, thepreviouslyestab-
lishedTaskForceshavebeenadjustedslightlytobetterreflect
the current priorities and objectives of the States.

The Information Technology (IT) Task Force has been
exploringandevaluating the different types of technology
—softwareandhardwaresolutions — whichexistorcouldbe
createdthatwouldenhanceuniformity.Asitwasdeemedthis
TaskForcesufficientlyresearchedthisarea, theTask Forcewill
notcompletelydisband,butratherremaina“quasi“taskforce.
Idahowillcontinuetoshare”new"informationwiththeProject
asitbecomesavailable.TheTaskForcewillalsosharebriefsum-
maries/reactionsofvendormeetingsonproposedsolutionsas
they occur within the States.

TheTaxFilingTaskForce,willcontinuetoexaminewaysof
providinggreaterconsistencyacrosstheStatesinthefilingof
taxreturnsbyfocusingondownloadingfilingdata,instituting
uniformduedates,andcontinuingtoresearchonerateperstate
and voluntary filing initiatives.

ThenewResaleandExemptionProcessingTaskForcewill
continueanalyzingthepreviousworkoftheTaxBaseTaskForce.
ThisTaskForceseeksidentifyandimplementwaystosimplifytax
administration;simplifythepaperworkburdenforbuyerssellers,
andtaxingauthorities;improvetaxcompliance;provideforan
improvedtheaudittrail;andreduceauditrisk.Discussionswill
continuealongthelinesoffurtheranalyzinganddevelopingthe
previouslyaforementionedexemptionidentificationnumberpro-
posal.TheTaskForceiscurrentlyreviewingtheproceduresina
numberofStatesandonebusinessparticipanthassubmittedan
initial draft of a model exemption certificate process.

Lastly,theTaxBaseTaskForcewillcontinueanalyzingthe
UnitedNationsCentralProductClassificationVersion 1.0,and
its system of statistically classified productsandservicesasa
basisfordraftinguniformdefinitions. TheTaskForcehasmost
recently discussed drafting a uniform definition for freight,
with place of sale, installation/repair, medicine,and food to

follow.
Other Regional Simplification Projects

Theneedforsimplificationhasresonatedacrossthena-
tionandhasspurredtherecentdevelopmentoftwoadditional
regional simplification projects.

Six Upper Midwest States (lowa, Minnesota, Nebraska,
NorthDakota,SouthDakota,andWisconsin)haveassembled
anUpperMidwest SalesTax Simplification Projecttolookat
uniformityand salestaxsimplificationtoenhancevoluntary
compliancethatfacilitatestaxadministrationandreducesbusi-
nesscosts.Whiletheprimarypurposeistoincreaseuniformity
andsimplicityformultistatebusinessesoperatinginthesix-state
UpperMidwestregion,anyreductioninadministrativeburdens
forbusinessesoperatinginfewer(orevenone)oftheseStates
willbepursued. Each Statewasaskedtoformindividualstate
workinggroupstoidentifyproblemsineachrespectiveStateand
toprioritizethem.TheProjectparticipantshaveidentifiedthetax
basetobethehighestpriorityintheareasofsimplificationand
uniformity.Accordingly,thegrouphasbeenaskedtoidentifythe
fivemostdifficultareaswithrespecttothetaxbase(exemptions)
inamultistateenvironmentwithemphasisontheStatesthatare
members of the Midwest Group.

Therehasalsobeentherecentconveningofthe NESTOA
Sales Tax Simplification Project, which is also in the early
stagesofdevelopment.Theparticipantshavealreadydiscussed
andwishtoexploreingreaterdetail: exemptorganizations,
especiallyuniformtreatmentof501(c)(3) entities; multijuris-
dictionalsalestaxexemptusecertificates;multijurisdictional
directpaycertificatesforlargemultistatebusinesses;common
definitions(e.g., food,clothing,medicine,software);treatment
ofgiftpurchasesdeliveredout-of-state;treatmentofhandling
charges;treatmentofbaddebts;andauniformpositiononthe
taxabilityofmerchandiseorderedoverthelnternetorviamail-
order catalogues.

Streamlined Sales Tax Project

Substantialprogresshasbeenmadeasover30 Stateshave
gatheredinacooperativeefforttocontinuediscussionsfocusing
ontheimplementationofarevolutionarystreamlinedsalesand
usetaxsystem.TheStreamlinedSalesTaxProjectisacompre-
hensiveundertakingindirectresponsetothewidespreadcall
forsimplifyingthe salestax. The States have enthusiastically
embracedthisuniqueopportunitytoattainthefundamentalsim-
plificationmeasuresneededtomaintainaviablesalestaxsystem
in the 215 Century.

TheStatesembarkedonthismissioninSeptember 1999,by
initiatingdiscussionstodevelopandimplementasimplifiedsales
taxsystemSixsubsequentmeetingshavebeenheldandcontinuing
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discussionsarebeingconductedtoresolveintegratingthedesign
elementsofthenewsystem.Itisanticipatedthatapilotproject
of the new system will be in place in Fall 2000.

Inaddition fourWorkGroupswereestablishedandcharged
withaddressingamultitudeofissuesessentialtosuccessfully
implementing the new system. The Work Groups are:

*  Technology, Audit, Privacy,and Paying for the System;
* TaxBase Uniformity and Exemption Administration;

*  TaxRate,Registration,Returns,and Other Remittances;
and

* Sourcing and Other Simplification Issues.

SeveralkeyissueshavereceivedattentionfromtheWork
Groups, including:

*  Ensuringthattheuseoftechnologydoesnotbreachthe
basictenetsofconsumerprivacywhilesimultaneouslyes-
tablishinganewbenchmarkofsecuritymeasuresdesigned
to preserve the integrity of transactions;

*  Developingstraight-forwardsourcingrulesthatcanbeeas-
ilyimplementedandadaptedtoanelectronicenvironment;

*  Implementingtheuseofexistingtechnologythatprovidesfor
theaccuratemappingoftaxratestotheappropriatetaxing
jurisdiction;

* Consideration of one local use tax rate for remote
sellersandexploration oftheavailable technologythat
will facilitate the administration of multiple tax rates;
and

*  Draftinguniformdefinitions,standardizingexemptionpro-
cessingproceduresforuse-andentity-basedexemptions,
andarrangingfortheuseofaproductcodingmechanism
thatwillprovideabridgebetweenthetaxbaseandtheuse
of technology.

TheProjectStatesseektheinputofbothpublicandprivate
sectorgroups,inadditiontothosecompaniesandindividuals
willingtoprovidetechnicalassistancetotheWork Groups. A
publiccommentperiodwillbeprovidedateachProjectMeeting
duringwhichinterestedpartiesmaycommentontheProject’s
designinitiativesanddiscussaccompanyingissueswiththe
Project States.

AwebsitehasbeenestablishedfortheStreamlinedSales
Tax Project, whichis located at www.streamlinedsalestax.
org,whichwillserveasavehiclefordisseminatinginformation
regardingthemissionoftheProject,theoverallstructureand
rulesgoverning participationintheProject,andtheongoing
activitiesoftheProject,includingmeetingdatesandperiodic
Project Reports.

FUTURE

Thereiscurrentlyagreatdealofmovementtowardestab-
lishingregionalsimplificationefforts.Moreinformationonthese
effortswillbeprovidedasitbecomesavailable. Thesevarious
projects,inadditiontotheStreamlinedSalesTaxProject,invite
cooperationorthejoiningoftheireffortsandfuturemeetings
of the Sales Tax Simplification Committee will address this
opportunity.
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REPORT OF THE
UNIFORMITY COMMITTEE

Ted Spangler, Chair
MTC Uniformity Committee

he Uniformity Committee is charged with perhaps the most challenging task

in addressing multistate tax administration—developing uniform sales tax

and income tax proposals acceptable to both businesses and state tax agen-

ciesthathaveareasonablelikelihood ofadoptionbyasignificantnumberof States.
Belowis areview of the Uniformity Committee’s specific projects for the completed fiscal
year 1999-2000.

SALES AND USE TAX
Joint Project with Association of Fund Raisers and Direct Sellers

Phase llofthisproject—thedevelopmentofaclearinghousedatabaseonstatepracticesin
taxingfundraisingtransactionsaccessiblebythegeneralpublic—isnowunderway.Information
providedonthedatabaseisforinformationpurposesonly;taxpayersandotherinterestedparties
withquestionsregardingaspecificstatepracticewillbereferredtothestaterevenueagency.A
surveyindicatedthatStatesarepreparedtoprovidetheappropriateinformationforinclusionin
thedatabase.AFRDScarriestheprincipalresponsibilityfordevelopingthedatabase;the MTC
staffisassisting withtheformatdesignfordisplayand presentationonthe World Wide Web.
Inaddition,apublichearingwasheld onthe Proposed Provisionforthe Collectionof Taxon
FundraisingTransactions,developedthroughthejointeffortsoftheUniformityCommitteeand
AFRDS;theproposaliscurrentlyundergoingaBylaw 7 surveyforpossibleconsiderationasa
uniformity standard.

State Tax Priority Issues

Work on this difficult project continues to progress. Based on the results of surveys
conductedinMarchandNovember1998,thatculminatedinthedevelopmentofanumberof
principlesandrulestodeterminesalesandusetaxpriorityamongstates, MTCstaffdevelopeda
draftstatuteaddressingpriorityissues.Thedraftstatuterevealedsomeinconsistenciesamong
someoftherules,andfurtherhighlightedentirecircumstanceswheretaxpriorityissuesoccur
thathadnotbeenaddressed.TheSubcommitteeorganizedasmalltaskforcetoaddresssomeof
themorebasicproblemsofthestatute. Thetaskforcewillpresenttheresultsofitsinitialefforts
to the Subcommittee for discussion and evaluation at the July 2000 meeting.

Uniform Direct Pay Statute

TheTaskForceonEDIAuditandLegallssuesforTaxAdministration(TaskForce)wasformed
tocoordinateeffortsbetweenthebusinesscommunityandtaxadministratorsinanalyzingand
addressingtheissuesposedfortaxadministrationbyelectronicdatainterchangeandrelatedbusi-
nessprocesses.TheTaskForceiscomprisedofrepresentativesoftheCommitteeonStateTaxation
(COST), Institute for Professionalsin Taxation (IPT), Tax Executives Institute (TEI), Multistate
TaxCommission(MTC),andFederationofTax Administrators(FTA).Theproposalforauniform
directpaystatuteorregulationisthefifthinaseriesofTask Forcereportsonissuesrelating to
electronic commerce, emerging business processes, and tax administration.

AspartoftheTaskForce, theElectronicBusinessProcessesWorkGroupexploredalternative
processestoreducetheburdenassociatedwithsalesandusetaxcomplianceandadministration.

TheTask Force developedaModel Direct PaymentPermit Regulation that States could fol-
I EEEEEEEEEEE———
Annual Report 1999-00 26



lowwhenimplementingorexpandingadirectpayprogram.The
proposalfocusesonthebusinessprocessofataxpayerwhena
taxjurisdictionconsiderswhethertograntdirectpayauthority;
stresseshowapplicabletaxlawsandbusinessprocessesrelate
fromacomplianceperspective;anddemonstrateshowdirect
payauthoritydevelopedfromthisperspectivewillbenefittax
compliance.

TheCommissiontooktheproposaloftheTaskForceand
providedanopportunitytotheUniformityCommitteetoreact
totheproposal.Thereafter,theCommissionconductedapub-
lichearingonthe proposal. The proposalisnowonreportto
theExecutiveCommitteeandthefullCommission,pendingthe
completionofaBylaw 7surveynowbeingconducted.Assuming
sufficientsupportfortheproposalismanifestedbytheaffected
partyStates,thisproposalmaybecomeauniformityprovisionof
the full Commission.

INCOME AND FRANCHISE TAX
Proposed Definition of Gross Receipts

TheHearingOfficershavecompletedtheirreportonthe
publichearingonthereviseddefinitionofgrossreceiptsheld
inJuly 1999,whichwillbereleasedattheJuly 2000meeting.
Recentstate courtdecisionsconcerningtheclassification of
incomeasbusinessornonbusinessincomeforapportionment
purposesmayhaveanimpactoncertainpartsofthedefinition.
TheHearingOfficersrecommendthatathirdpublichearingbe
heldatwhichStatesandthegeneralpubliccanpresenttheirviews
ontheimpactofthesedecisionsonthe proposeddefinition.

Property FactorTreatment of Outer-Jurisdictional Property

TheExecutiveCommitteevotedtopostponeworkonthis
projecttoallowtheTelecommunicationsTaxReforminitiative,
ajointindustry-stateefforttorevampthetaxationoftelecom-
municationcompanies,toproceedwithouttheinterferenceof
piecemealproposals.Itisexpectedthattheissueofouterjuris-
dictionalpropertywillpotentiallybeaddressedatsomepoint
during the TTRI project.

JointWorkwith AICPA on CorporatelncomeTaxAdministra-
tive Uniformity

ThelncomeandFranchiseTaxSubcommitteecontinuesits
workonthedevelopmentofauniformstatuteforreporting
federaladjustmentstoStates.Theworkofthisprojectisbeing
jointlycoordinatedwiththeAICPA whoserepresentativeswho
have taken the lead on drafting of a uniform state form for
reportingfederaladjustments. Adraftproposal prepared by
MTCstaffwillbeconsideredbytheCommitteeattheJuly 2000

meeting.
Joint Project with Death-Care Providers

Theoriginalpurposeofthisprojectwastostreamlinestate
taxadministrationoffuneraltrustsbybringingstaterulesinto
conformitywiththe 1997federalincometaxrulesonthetreat-
mentof funeral trusts. A survey of the States indicated that
conformitywiththefederalruleswaslargelyaccomplished,but
revealedthatinconsistentrulesfordeterminingtheresidenceof
atrustforstateincometaxpurposesisanissueripeforsome
effortsindevelopinguniformity.MTCstaffpreparedaproposed
rulestatingthattheresidenceofafuneraltrustisdeterminedby
theresidenceofthegrantoratthetimethetrustisfunded;the
industryrespondedbysuggestingthatresidenceofatrustbe
tiedtothelocationofthefuneralhome/cemeterysponsoring
thepre-needplanbecausemanytrustgrantorseithernolonger
liveinthejurisdictionwherethetrustwascreated,ormoveafter
creationofthetrust. Theindustry’s counter-proposal willbe
discussed at the July 2000 meeting.

Throwback Affidavits

UndertheleadershipofChuckRedfern,withtheNewHamp-
shire DepartmentofRevenue,anewdraftaffirmationoftax-
abilitythatrequirestaxpayerstoaffirmthattheyaretaxablein
otherstatestoavoidastate’sthrowbackrulehasbeencompleted
andfavorablyreviewedbytheUniformityCommittee.Copiesof
theaffirmation oftaxabilitywillbesenttothose Stateswhere
thetaxpayerhasindicateditissubjecttotax. Byconsensusof
theCommittee,andwiththeapprovaloftheExecutiveCommittee,
theUniformityCommitteeChairforwardedcopiesofthedraft
affirmationtothebusinessactivitytaxauditdivisionsinallstate
revenueagenciesforevaluation,commentandpossibleuse.

Draft Unitary Business Definition

The PPWGUniformity Liaison Group, whichiscraftinga
definitionofunitarybusiness,continuesitsworkdiscussingthe
meritsofthecontribution/dependencytests,thethreeunities
tests,andthethreefactorstest. TheUniformityCommitteewill
reviewattheJuly 2000meetingareportontheGroup'swork.

Pass-Through Entities

Thisprojectaddressesthenutsandboltsoftaxreportingby
multijurisdictional pass-throughentities. Adiscussionofthe
modelstatuteforreportingincomefrompass-throughentities
will be held at the July 2000 meeting.
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1999 BUSINESS-GOVERNMENT DIALOGUE

The1999 Business-GovernmentDialoguefocusedonthree
topics: Taming StateTax AdministrationThrough Computer
Technology, TaxUtopia: Salesand UseTax Best Practices,and
Operating“Pass-Thrus”inaMultistateTaxEnvironment. The
technologysegmentdiscussedthepotentialforeasingthecompli-
anceandadministrativeburdenfortaxpayersaswellasStates
throughtheuseofcomputerprocesses,examiningquestions
ofcost, lawchanges,anduniformity. TheTax Utopiasegment
focusedontheStateseffortstodevelopsimpler,moreuniform,
rationalandequitablesalesandusetaxpractices,equallyap-
plicabletoMainStreetretailersandelectronicandotherremote
sellers.The"Pass-Thrus”"segmentfocusedonrealisticallydeal-
ingwithstatetaxissuesconcerningpass-throughentities,espe-
ciallythosethatoperateininterstatecommerce.Participation
fromtheattendeeswaslively,engenderingdiscussionsthatoften
hadtobecontinuedoutsidethetimeallottedforthesession.The
UniformityCommitteewilltentativelyidentifypossibletopicsfor
the2000 Business-GovernmentDialogueatitsJuly 2000meet-
ing.ThereissomepotentialgiventheongoingStreamlinedSales
TaxProjectthattheworkofthatgroup maywellbecomethe
basisforconductingthe2000 BusinessGovernmentDialogue
on State Tax Uniformity.

CONCLUSION

Inconclusion,lwouldliketoexpressmyappreciationto
severalUniformityCommitteememberswhohaveacceptedlead-
ershiprolesastheSubcommitteescontinuetheirwork.lthank
ClaireHesselholtwiththeWashingtonDepartmentofRevenue
for continuing heroutstanding service as Chair of the Sales
andUseTaxSubcommittee.lalsothankJenniferHayeswiththe
KentuckyRevenueCabinetforherableleadershipofthelncome
andFranchiseTaxSubcommittee. The position ofVice-Chair
of the Uniformity Committeeis currently vacantdueto the
departureofMonaShoemate, formerlywiththeTexasComp-
troller of Public Accounts, from publicservice. | wish Mona
wellinhernewendeavors,and thank herfortakingontasks
andfillinginasChairofthe Uniformity Committeewhenever
needed.TheUniformityCommitteewillrecommendtheappoint-
mentofanew Uniformity CommitteeVice-Chairtothe MTC
Chairman following its July 2000 meeting.

Finally,onbehalfofallmembersoftheCommittee,Icom-
mendthe MTC stafffor their professionalism and tireless ef-
fortsin supportofthe Committee’s fullrange of activities. It
goeswithoutsayingthattheStaffmakestheCommittee’swork
possible.

]
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MULTISTATE TAX COMPACT

Article I. Purposes.
The purposes of this compact are to:

1.Facilitate proper determination of State and local tax liability of multistate taxpayers,
includingtheequitableapportionmentoftaxbasesandsettlementofapportionmentdisputes.

2. Promote uniformity or compatibility in significant components of tax systems.

3.Facilitatetaxpayerconvenienceand complianceinthefilingoftaxreturnsandinother
phases of tax administration.

4. Avoid duplicative taxation.

Article Il. Definitions.
As used in this compact:

1."State"meansaStateofthe United States, the Districtof Columbia, the Commonwealth
of Puerto Rico, or any Territory or Possession of the United States.

2.“Subdivision” means any governmental unit or special district of a State.

3."Taxpayer"meansanycorporation, partnership,firm,association,governmentalunitor
agency or person acting as a business entity in more than one State.

4."Incometax’meansataximposedonormeasuredbynetincomeincludinganytaximposed
onormeasuredbyanamountarrivedatbydeductingexpensesfromgrossincome,oneormore
formsofwhichexpensesare notspecificallyand directly related to particulartransactions.

5."Capital stocktax”"meansataxmeasuredinanywaybythe capital ofacorporationcon-
sidered in its entirety.

6."Grossreceiptstax"meansatax,otherthanasalestax,whichisimposedonormeasuredby
thegrossvolumeofbusiness,intermsofgrossreceiptsorinotherterms,andinthedetermination
of which no deduction is allowed which would constitute the tax an income tax.

7"Salestax"meansataximposedwithrespecttothetransferforaconsiderationofownership,
possessionorcustodyoftangiblepersonalpropertyortherenderingofservicesmeasuredbythe
priceofthetangiblepersonalpropertytransferredorservicesrenderedandwhichisrequiredby
Stateorlocallawtobeseparatelystatedfromthesalespricebytheseller,orwhichiscustomarily
separatelystatedfromthesalesprice, butdoesnotincludeataximposedexclusivelyonthesale
of a specifically identified commodity or article or class of commodities or articles.

8."Use tax”means a nonrecurring tax, other than asales tax, which (a) isimposed on or
withrespecttotheexerciseorenjoymentofanyrightorpowerovertangiblepersonalproperty
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incidenttotheownership,possessionorcustodyofthatproperty
ortheleasingofthatpropertyfromanotherincludinganycon-
sumption,keeping,retention,orotheruseoftangiblepersonal
property and (b) is complementary to a sales tax.

9."Tax"meansanincometax,capitalstocktax,grossreceipts
tax,salestax, usetax,andanyothertaxwhichhasamultistate
impact,exceptthattheprovisionsofArticleslll,IVandVofthis
compactshallapplyonlytothetaxesspecificallydesignated
thereinandthe provisions of Article IX of this compact shall
applyonlyinrespecttodeterminationspursuanttoArticlelV.

Article Ill. Elements of Income Tax Laws.
Taxpayer Option, State and Local Taxes.

1.Any taxpayer subject toanincometaxwhoseincome
issubjecttoapportionmentandallocationfortaxpurposes
pursuanttothelaws of a party State or pursuant to the laws
ofsubdivisionsintwoormorepartyStatesmayelecttoappor-
tionandallocatehisincomeinthemannerprovidedbythelaws
of such States or by the laws of such States and subdivisions
withoutreferencetothiscompact,ormayelecttoapportionand
allocateinaccordancewith ArticlelV.Thiselectionforanytax
yearmaybemadeinallpartyStatesorsubdivisionsthereofor
inanyoneormoreofthe party Statesorsubdivisionsthereof
withoutreferencetotheelectionmadeintheothers. Forthe
purposesofthisparagraph,taxesimposedbysubdivisionsshallbe
consideredseparatelyfromStatetaxes,andtheapportionment
andallocationalsomaybeappliedtotheentiretaxbase.lnno
instancewhereinArticlelVisemployedforall subdivisionsof
aStatemaythesumofallapportionmentsandallocationsto
subdivisionswithinaStatebegreaterthantheapportionment
and allocation that would be assignable to that State if the
apportionmentorallocationwerebeingmadewithrespecttoa
State income tax.

Taxpayer Option, Short Form.

2.EachpartyStateoranysubdivisionthereofwhichimposes
anincometaxshallprovidebylawthatanytaxpayerrequiredto
fileareturnwhoseonlyactivitieswithinthetaxingjurisdiction
consistofsalesanddonotincludeowningorrentingrealestate
ortangiblepersonalpropertyandwhosedollarvolumeofgross
salesmadeduringthetaxyearwithintheStateorsubdivision,
asthe case may be, is notin excess of $100,000 may electto
reportandpayanytaxdueonthebasisofapercentageofsuch
volumeandshalladoptrateswhichshallproduceataxwhich
reasonablyapproximatesthetaxotherwisedue TheMultistate
TaxCommission,notmorethanonceinfiveyears,mayadjust
the $100,000figurein ordertoreflect such changesas may
occurintherealvalue ofthedollar,and suchadjustedfigure,
uponadoptionbytheCommission,shallreplacethe$100,000

figurespecificallyprovidedherein.EachpartyStateandsubdivi-
sionthereofmaymakethesameelectionavailabletotaxpayers
additional to those specified in this paragraph.

Coverage.

3.NothinginthisArticlerelatestothereportingorpayment
of any tax other than an income tax.

Article IV. Division of Income.

1.Asusedinthis Article, unlessthe contextotherwisere-
quires:

(@)'Businessincome’meansincomearisingfromtransactions
andactivityintheregularcourseofthetaxpayer'stradeorbusi-
nessandincludesincomefromtangibleandintangibleproperty
iftheacquisition,managementanddispositionoftheproperty
constitute integral parts of the taxpayer’s regular trade or
business operations.

(bY*Commercialdomicile'meanstheprincipalplacefromwhich
thetradeorbusinessofthetaxpayerisdirectedormanaged.

(c)'Compensation”’meanswages,salaries,commissionsand
anyotherformofremunerationpaidtoemployeesforpersonal
services.

(d)'Financialorganization"meansanybank,trustcompany,
savingsbank,industrialbank landbank,safedepositcompany,
privatebanker,savingsandloanassociation,creditunion,co-
operativebank,smallloancompany,salesfinancecompany,
investment company, or any type of insurance company.

(e'Nonbusinessincome’meansallincomeotherthanbusiness
income.

(f)"Publicutility"meansanybusinessentity(1)whichowns
oroperatesanyplant,equipment,property,franchiseorlicense
forthetransmissionofcommunications,transportationofgoods
orpersons,exceptbypipeline,ortheproduction,transmission,
sale,delivery,orfurnishing of electricity, waterorsteam;and
(2)whoseratesofchargesforgoodsorserviceshavebeenes-
tablishedorapprovedbyaFederal,Stateorlocalgovernment
or governmental agency.

(g)“Sales"meansall gross receipts of the taxpayer notal-
located under paragraphs of this Article.

(h)“State"meansanyStateoftheUnitedStates, theDistrict
ofColumbia,theCommonwealthofPuertoRico,anyTerritory
orPossessionofthe United States,andanyforeigncountryor
political subdivision thereof.
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(i)“This State”means the State in which the relevant tax
returnisfiledor,inthe case ofapplication of this Articletothe
apportionmentandallocationofincomeforlocaltaxpurposes,
thesubdivisionorlocaltaxingdistrictinwhichtherelevanttax
return is filed.

2.Anytaxpayerhavingincomefrombusinessactivitywhichis
taxablebothwithinandwithoutthisState,otherthanactivity
asafinancial organizationorpublicutilityortherendering of
purelypersonalservicesbyanindividual,shallallocateandap-
portionhisnetincomeasprovidedinthisArticle. Ifataxpayer
hasincomefrombusinessactivityasapublicutilitybutderives
thegreaterpercentageofhisincomefromactivitiessubjectto
thisArticle,thetaxpayermayelecttoallocateandapportion
his entire net income as provided in this Article.

3.Forpurposesofallocationandapportionmentofincome
underthis Article, ataxpayeristaxableinanother Stateif (1)
inthat State heis subjecttoanetincometax,afranchisetax
measuredbynetincome afranchisetaxfortheprivilegeofdoing
business,oracorporatestocktax,or(2)thatStatehasjurisdic-
tiontosubjectthetaxpayertoanetincometaxregardlessof
whether, in fact, the State does or does not do so.

4.Rentsandroyaltiesfromrealortangible personal prop-
erty,capital gains, interest, dividends or patentor copyright
royalties,totheextentthattheyconstitutenonbusinessincome,
shallbeallocatedasprovidedinparagraphs5through8ofthis
Article.

5.(a)Netrentsandroyaltiesfromreal propertylocatedin
this State are allocable to this State.

(b)Netrentsandroyaltiesfromtangiblepersonalpropertyare
allocabletothisState: (1)ifandtotheextentthattheproperty
isutilizedin this State, or (2) in theirentirety if the taxpayer’s
commercialdomicileisinthisStateandthetaxpayerisnotor-
ganizedunderthelawsofortaxableinthe Stateinwhichthe
property is utilized.

(c)Theextentofutilizationoftangible personalpropertyin
aStateisdeterminedbymultiplyingtherentsandroyaltiesbya
fractionthenumeratorofwhichisthenumberofdaysofphysical
locationofthepropertyintheStateduringtherentalorroyalty
periodinthetaxableyearandthedenominatorofwhichisthe
numberofdaysofphysicallocationofthepropertyeverywhere
duringallrental or royalty periodsinthe taxableyear. If the
physicallocation ofthe propertyduringtherental orroyalty
periodisunknownorunascertainablebythetaxpayer,tangible
personalpropertyisutilizedintheStateinwhichthepropertywas
locatedatthetimetherentalorroyaltypayerobtainedposses-
sion.

6.(a)Capitalgainsandlossesfromsalesofreal propertylo-
cated in this State are allocable to this State.

(b) Capital gains and losses from sales of tangible
personal property are allocable to this State if (1) the
propertyhadasitusinthisStateatthetimeofthesale,or(2)the
taxpayer'scommercialdomicileisinthisStateandthetaxpayer
isnottaxableinthe State in which the property had a situs.

(c)Capitalgainsandlossesfromsalesofintangiblepersonal
propertyareallocabletothisStateifthetaxpayer'scommercial
domicile is in this State.

7.Interestand dividends are allocable to this Stateif the
taxpayer’s commercial domicile is in this State.

8.(a) Patentand copyrightroyalties are allocable to this
State: (1) ifand to the extent that the patent or copyrightis
utilizedbythepayerinthisState,or(2)ifandtotheextentthat
thepatentorcopyrightisutilizedbythepayerinaStateinwhich
thetaxpayerisnottaxableandthetaxpayer'scommercialdomicile
is in this State.

(b) A patentis utilized in a State to the extent that it is
employedinproduction,fabrication,manufacturing,orother
processingintheStateortotheextentthatapatentedproduct
isproducedin the State. Ifthe basis of receipts from patent
royaltiesdoesnotpermitallocationtoStatesoriftheaccount-
ingproceduresdonotreflectStatesofutilization, the patentis
utilizedintheStateinwhichthetaxpayer’scommercialdomicile
is located.

(c)AcopyrightisutilizedinaStatetotheextentthatprint-
ingorotherpublication originatesinthe State. If the basis of
receiptsfromcopyrightroyaltiesdoesnotpermitallocationto
States orif the accounting procedures do notreflect States
of utilization, the copyrightisutilizedintheStateinwhichthe
taxpayer’s commercial domicile is located.

9.AllbusinessincomeshallbeapportionedtothisStateby
multiplyingtheincomebyafractionthenumeratorofwhichis
thepropertyfactorplusthepayrollfactorplusthesalesfactor
and the denominator of which is three.

10.Thepropertyfactorisafractionthenumeratorofwhich
istheaveragevalueofthetaxpayer'srealandtangiblepersonal
propertyownedorrentedandusedinthisStateduringthetax
periodandthedenominatorofwhichistheaveragevalueofall
ofthetaxpayer'srealandtangiblepersonalpropertyownedor
rented and used during the tax period.

11. Property owned by the taxpayer is valued at its
originalcost.Propertyrentedbythetaxpayerisvaluedateight
timesthenetannualrentalrate. Netannual rental rateisthe
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annualrentalratepaid bythetaxpayerlessanyannualrental
rate received by the taxpayer from subrentals.

12.Theaveragevalueof propertyshallbedetermined by
averagingthevaluesatthebeginningandendingofthetax
period;butthetaxadministratormayrequiretheaveragingof
monthlyvaluesduringthetaxperiodifreasonablyrequiredto
reflectproperlytheaveragevalueofthetaxpayer’sproperty.

13.The payrollfactorisafraction the numeratorof which
isthetotalamount paidinthis Stateduring thetax period by
thetaxpayerforcompensationandthedenominatorofwhichis
thetotalcompensationpaideverywhereduringthetaxperiod.

14. Compensation is paid in this State if:

(a)theindividual'sserviceisperformedentirelywithinthe
State;

(b)theindividual's serviceis performed both withinand
withouttheState,buttheserviceperformedwithouttheState
isincidental to the individual’s service within the State; or

(c)someoftheserviceisperformedintheStateand(1)the
baseofoperationsor,ifthereisnobaseofoperations,theplace
fromwhichtheserviceisdirectedorcontrolledisintheState,
or(2)thebaseofoperationsortheplacefromwhichtheservice
isdirected orcontrolledisnotinanyStateinwhichsomepart
oftheserviceisperformed,buttheindividual'sresidenceisinthis
State.

15.Thesalesfactorisafractionthe numeratorofwhichis
thetotalsalesofthetaxpayerinthisStateduringthetaxperiod
andthedenominatorofwhichisthetotalsalesofthetaxpayer
everywhere during the tax period.

16.Sales of tangible personal property arein this State if:

(a)thepropertyisdeliveredorshippedtoapurchaser,other
thantheUnitedStatesGovernment,withinthisStateregardless
of the f.0.b. point or other conditions of the sale; or

(b)thepropertyisshippedfromanoffice,store,warehouse,
factory, or other place of storage in this State and (1) the
purchaseristheUnitedStatesGovernmentor(2)thetaxpayer
is not taxable in the State of the purchaser.

17.Sales,otherthansalesoftangiblepersonalproperty,are
in this State if:

(a)theincome-producingactivityisperformedinthisState;
or

(b)theincome-producingactivityisperformedbothinand

outsidethisStateandagreaterproportionoftheincome-pro-
ducingactivityisperformedinthisStatethaninanyotherState,
based on costs of performance.

18.Iftheallocationandapportionment provisions of this
Articledonotfairlyrepresenttheextentofthetaxpayer’sbusi-
nessactivityinthis State, thetaxpayermay petitionfororthe
taxadministrator may require, inrespecttoall orany part of
the taxpayer’s business activity, if reasonable:

(a) separate accounting;
(b) the exclusion of any one or more of the factors;

(c)theinclusionofoneormoreadditionalfactorswhichwill
fairlyrepresentthetaxpayer’sbusinessactivityinthisState;or

(d)theemploymentofanyothermethodtoeffectuateaneg-
uitableallocationandapportionmentofthetaxpayer'sincome.

Article V. Elements of Sales and Use Tax Laws.
Tax Credit.

1. Each purchaser liable for a use tax on tangible
personalpropertyshallbeentitledtofullcreditforthecombined
amountoramountsoflegallyimposedsalesorusetaxespaidby
himwithrespecttothesamepropertytoanotherStateandany
subdivisionthereof.Thecreditshallbeappliedfirstagainstthe
amountofanyusetaxduetheState,andanyunusedportionof
thecreditshallthenbeappliedagainsttheamountofanyuse
tax due a subdivision.

Exemption Certificates. Vendors May Rely.

2 Wheneveravendorreceivesandacceptsingoodfaithfrom
apurchaseraresale or otherexemption certificate orother
writtenevidenceofexemptionauthorizedbytheappropriateState
orsubdivisiontaxingauthority,thevendorshallberelievedof
liability forasales or use tax with respectto the transaction.

Article VI. The Commission.
Organization and Management.

1.(@)TheMultistateTaxCommissionisherebyestablished.It
shallbecomposedofone’member“fromeachpartyStatewho
shallbetheheadoftheStateagencychargedwiththeadmin-
istrationofthetypesoftaxestowhichthiscompactapplies. If
thereismorethanonesuchagency,theStateshallprovideby
lawfortheselectionoftheCommissionmemberfromtheheads
oftherelevantagencies.Statelawmayprovidethatamemberof
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theCommissionberepresentedbyanalternate butonlyifthereis
onfilewiththeCommissionwrittennotificationofthedesigna-
tionandidentityofthealternate. TheAttorneyGeneralofeach
party Stateorhisdesignee, orothercounselifthelawsofthe
partyStatespecifically provide,shallbeentitledtoattendthe
meetingsoftheCommission,butshallnotvote.SuchAttorneys
General,designees,orothercounselshallreceiveallnoticesof
meetings required under paragraph 1(e) of this Article.

(b) Each party State shall provide by law for the selection
ofrepresentativesfromitssubdivisionsaffectedbythiscompact
to consult with the Commission member from that State.

(c)Eachmembershallbeentitledtoonevote TheCommission
shallnotactunlessamajorityofthemembersarepresent,and
noactionshallbebindingunlessapprovedbyamajorityofthe
total number of members.

(d)TheCommissionshalladoptanofficialsealtobeusedas
it may provide.

(e)TheCommissionshallholdanannualmeetingandsuch
otherregularmeetingsasitsbylawsmayprovideandsuchspecial
meetingsasitsExecutiveCommitteemaydetermineTheCommis-
sionbylawsshallspecifythedatesoftheannualandanyother
regularmeetingsandshall provideforthegiving of notice of
annual,regularandspecialmeetings.Noticesofspecialmeetings
shallincludethereasonsthereforandanagendaoftheitems
to be considered.

(f)The Commission shall electannually, from amongits
members,aChairman,aVice ChairmanandaTreasurer. The
CommissionshallappointanExecutiveDirectorwhoshallserve
atitspleasure,anditshallfixhisdutiesandcompensation.The
Executive DirectorshallbeSecretaryoftheCommission.The
Commissionshallmakeprovisionforthebondingofsuchofits
officers and employees as it may deem appropriate.

(g)lrrespectiveofthecivilservice, personnelorothermerit
system laws of any party State, the Executive Director shall
appointordischargesuchpersonnelasmaybenecessaryfor
theperformanceofthefunctionsoftheCommissionandshall
fixtheirdutiesandcompensation.TheCommissionbylawsshall
provide for personnel policies and programs.

(h)TheCommissionmayborrow,acceptorcontractforthe
servicesofpersonnelfromanyState, the United States,orany
other governmental entity.

(' TheCommissionmayacceptforanyofits purposesand
functionsanyandalldonationsandgrantsof money,equip-
ment,suppliesmaterialsandservices,conditionalorotherwise,
fromanygovernmentalentity,andmayutilizeanddisposeofthe
same.

(j)TheCommissionmayestablishoneormoreofficesforthe
transacting of its business.

(ki TheCommissionshalladoptbylawsfortheconductofits
business.TheCommissionshallpublishitsbylawsinconvenient
formandshallfileacopyofthebylawsandanyamendments
theretowiththeappropriateagencyorofficerineach ofthe
party States.

(NTheCommissionannuallyshallmaketotheGovernorand
legislature of each party Stateareport coveringitsactivities
fortheprecedingyear.Anydonationorgrantacceptedbythe
Commissionorservicesborrowedshallbereportedintheannual
reportoftheCommissionandshallincludethenature,amount
and conditions, ifany, of the donation, gift, grantor services
borrowedandtheidentityofthedonororlender.TheCommis-
sionmay makeadditional reportsasitmay deemdesirable.

Committees.

2.(a)Toassistinthe conductofits business when thefull
Commissionisnotmeeting,theCommissionshallhaveanExecu-
tiveCommitteeofsevenmembers,includingtheChairman,Vice
Chairman,Treasurerandfourothermemberselectedannually
bytheCommission.TheExecutiveCommittee,subjecttothe
provisionsofthiscompactandconsistentwiththepoliciesof
theCommission,shallfunctionasprovidedinthebylawsofthe
Commission.

(b)TheCommissionmayestablishadvisoryandtechnicalcom-
mittees,membershiponwhichmayincludeprivatepersonsand
publicofficials,infurtheringanyofitsactivities.Suchcommittees
mayconsideranymatterofconcerntotheCommission,includ-
ingproblemsofspecialinteresttoanypartyStateandproblems
dealing with particular types of taxes.

(QTheCommissionmayestablishsuchadditionalcommittees
as its bylaws may provide.

Powers.

3.Inadditiontopowersconferredelsewhereinthiscompact,
the Commission shall have power to:

(a) Study Stateand localtax systemsand particulartypes
of State and local taxes.

(b) Developandrecommend proposalsforanincreasein
uniformity orcompatibility of Stateandlocal taxlawswitha
viewtowardencouragingthesimplificationandimprovementof
State and local tax law and administration.

(c)Compileandpublishsuchinformationaswould,initsjudg-
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ment,assistthepartyStatesinimplementationofthecompact
and taxpayers in complying with State and local tax laws.

(d) Do all things necessary and incidental to the
administration of its functions pursuant to this compact.

Finance.

4.(a)TheCommissionshallsubmittotheGovernorordes-
ignated officer or officers of each party Statea budget of its
estimatedexpendituresforsuchperiodasmayberequiredbythe
laws of that State for presentation to thelegislature thereof.

(b)EachoftheCommission'sbudgetsofestimatedexpendi-
turesshallcontainspecificrecommendationsoftheamountsto
beappropriatedbyeachofthepartyStates. Thetotalamount
ofappropriationsrequiredunderanysuchbudgetshallbeap-
portioned among the party States as follows: one-tenthin
equalshares;andtheremainderinproportiontotheamountof
revenuecollectedbyeachpartyStateanditssubdivisionsfrom
incometaxes,capitalstocktaxes,grossreceiptstaxes,salesand
usetaxes.Indeterminingsuchamounts,theCommissionshall
employsuchavailable publicsourcesofinformationas,inits
judgment presentthemostequitableandaccuratecomparisons
amongthepartyStates. EachoftheCommission’sbudgetsof
estimatedexpendituresandrequestsforappropriationsshall
indicatethesourcesusedinobtaininginformationemployedin
applying the formula contained in this paragraph.

(c)TheCommissionshallnotpledgethecreditofanyparty
State.TheCommissionmaymeetanyofitsobligationsinwhole
orinpartwithfundsavailabletoitunderparagraph1(i)of this
Article;providedthattheCommissiontakesspecificactionsetting
asidesuchfundspriortoincurringanyobligationtobemetin
wholeorinpartinsuchmanner.ExceptwheretheCommission
makes use of funds available toit under paragraph 1(i), the
Commissionshallnotincuranyobligationpriortotheallotment
of funds by the party States adequate to meet the same.

(d)TheCommissionshallkeepaccurateaccountsofallre-
ceiptsanddisbursementsThereceiptsanddisbursementsofthe
Commissionshallbesubjecttotheauditandaccountingproce-
duresestablishedunderitsbylaws Allreceiptsanddisbursements
offundshandledbytheCommissionshallbeauditedyearlyby
acertifiedorlicensedpublicaccountantandthereportofthe
auditshallbeincludedinandbecomepartoftheannualreport
of the Commission.

(e)Theaccounts of the Commission shallbe openatany
reasonabletimeforinspectionbydulyconstitutedofficersofthe
partyStatesandbyanypersonsauthorizedbytheCommission.

(f) Nothing contained in this Article shall be construed
topreventCommissioncompliancewithlawsrelatingtoaudit

orinspectionofaccountsbyoronbehalfofanygovernment
contributing to the support of the Commission.
Article VII. Uniform Regulations and Forms.

1.WheneveranytwoormorepartyStatesorsubdivisionsof
partyStateshaveuniformorsimilarprovisionsoflawrelatingto
anincometax, capital stock tax, grossreceiptstax,orsalesor
usetax,theCommissionmayadoptuniformregulationsforany
phaseoftheadministrationofsuchlaw,includingassertionof
jurisdictiontotaxorprescribinguniformtaxforms. TheCom-
missionmayalsoactwithrespecttotheprovisionsofArticlelV
of this compact.

2. Prior to the adoption of any regulation, the
Commission shall:

(@)Asprovidedinitsbylaws,holdatleastonepublichearing
onduenoticetoallaffectedpartyStatesandsubdivisionsthereof
andtoalltaxpayersandotherpersonswhohavemadetimely
requestoftheCommissionforadvancenoticeofitsregulation-
making proceedings.

(b) Afford all affected party States and subdivisions and
interestedpersonsanopportunitytosubmitrelevantwrittendata
andviews,whichshallbeconsideredfullybytheCommission.

3.TheCommissionshallsubmitanyregulationsadoptedbyit
totheappropriateofficialsofall party Statesand subdivisions
towhichtheymightapply.EachsuchStateandsubdivisionshall
consideranysuchregulationforadoptioninaccordancewith
its own laws and procedures.

Article VIII. Interstate Audits.

1.This Article shall be in force only in those party States
that specifically provide therefor by statute.

2.AnypartyStateorsubdivisionthereofdesiringtomakeor
participateinanauditofanyaccounts,books, papers,records
orotherdocumentsmayrequesttheCommissiontoperformthe
auditonitsbehalf.lnrespondingtotherequest,theCommission
shallhaveaccesstoandmayexamine,atanyreasonabletime,
suchaccounts,books,papers,records,andotherdocumentsand
anyrelevantpropertyorstockofmerchandise TheCommission
mayenterintoagreementswithpartyStatesortheirsubdivisions
forassistanceinperformanceoftheaudit TheCommissionshall
make charges, tobe paid bythe Stateorlocalgovernmentor
governmentsforwhichitperformstheservice, foranyaudits
performedbyitinordertoreimburseitselffortheactual costs
incurred in making the audit.

3.TheCommissionmayrequiretheattendanceofanyperson
withintheStatewhereitisconductinganauditorpartthereof
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atatimeandplacefixedbyitwithinsuchStateforthepurpose
ofgivingtestimonywithrespecttoanyaccount,book, paper,
document,otherrecord propertyorstockofmerchandisebeing
examinedinconnectionwiththeaudit.Ifthepersonisnotwithin
thejurisdiction,hemayberequiredtoattendforsuchpurposeat
anytimeandplacefixedbytheCommissionwithintheStateof
which he is a resident.

4.TheCommissionmayapplytoanycourthavingpowerto
issue compulsory processforordersinaid of its powersand
responsibilities pursuanttothis Article,andanyandallsuch
courtsshallhavejurisdictiontoissue such orders. Failure of
anypersontoobeyanysuchordershallbepunishableascontempt
oftheissuingcourt. Ifthe party orsubjectmatteronaccount
ofwhichtheCommissionseeksanorderiswithinthejurisdiction
ofthecourttowhichapplicationismade,suchapplicationmay
betoacourtintheStateorsubdivisiononbehalfofwhichthe
auditisbeingmadeoracourtintheStateinwhichtheobjectof
the order being sought is situated.

5TheCommissionmaydeclinetoperformanyauditrequiredif
itfindsthatitsavailablepersonnelorotherresourcesareinsuf-
ficientforthepurposeorthat,inthetermsrequested,theauditis
impracticableofsatisfactoryperformance.lftheCommission,on
thebasisofitsexperience hasreasontobelievethatanauditofa
particulartaxpayer,eitherataparticulartimeoronaparticular
schedule,wouldbeofinteresttoanumberof party Statesor
theirsubdivisions,itmayoffertomaketheauditoraudits,the
offertobecontingentuponsufficientparticipationthereinas
determined by the Commission.

6.InformationobtainedbyanyauditpursuanttothisArticle
shallbeconfidentialandavailableonlyfortaxpurposestoparty
States, theirsubdivisions orthe United States. Availability of
informationshallbeinaccordancewiththelawsoftheStates
orsubdivisionsonwhoseaccounttheCommissionperformsthe
auditandonlythroughtheappropriateagenciesorofficersof
such States or subdivisions. Nothingin this Article shall be
construedtorequireanytaxpayertokeeprecordsforanyperiod
not otherwise required by law.

7.0therarrangementsmadeorauthorizedpursuanttolaw
forcooperativeauditbyoronbehalfofthe party Statesorany
oftheirsubdivisionsarenotsupersededorinvalidated bythis
Article.

8.InnoeventshalltheCommissionmakeanychargeagainst
a taxpayer for an audit.

9.Asusedinthis Article,"tax,'inadditionto the meaning
ascribedtoitinArticlell, meansanytaxorlicensefeeimposed
in whole or in part for revenue purposes.

Article IX. Arbitration.

1WhenevertheCommissionfindsaneedforsettlingdisputes
concerningapportionmentsandallocationsbyarbitration,itmay
adoptaregulationplacingthisArticleineffect,notwithstanding
the provisions of Article VII.

2TheCommissionshallselectandmaintainanArbitrationPan-
elcomposedofofficersandemployeesofStateandlocalgov-
ernmentsandprivatepersonswhoshallbeknowledgeableand
experienced in matters of tax law and administration.

3 WheneverataxpayerwhohaselectedtoemployArticlelV,
orwheneverthelawsofthepartyStateorsubdivisionthereof
aresubstantiallyidenticalwiththerelevantprovisionsofArticle
IV,thetaxpayer,bywrittennoticetotheCommissionandtoeach
partyStateorsubdivisionthereofthatwouldbeaffected, may
securearbitration ofanapportionmentorallocationifheis
dissatisfiedwiththefinaladministrativedeterminationofthetax
agencyoftheStateorsubdivisionwithrespecttheretoonthe
groundthatitwouldsubjecthimtodoubleormultipletaxation
bytwoormorepartyStatesorsubdivisionsthereof.Eachparty
Stateandsubdivisionthereofherebyconsentstothearbitration
as provided herein, and agrees to be bound thereby.

4.TheArbitration Boardshallbecomposed ofoneperson
selectedbythetaxpayer,onebytheagencyoragenciesinvolved,
and one member of the Commission’s Arbitration Panel. If
theagenciesinvolvedareunabletoagreeonthepersontobe
selectedbythem,suchpersonshallbeselectedbylotfromthe
totalmembership ofthe Arbitration Panel. Thetwo persons
selectedfortheBoardinthemannerprovidedbytheforegoing
provisionsofthisparagraphshalljointlyselectthethirdmem-
beroftheBoard. Iftheyareunabletoagree ontheselection,
thethirdmembershallbeselectedbylotfromamongthetotal
membershipoftheArbitrationPanel. NomemberofaBoard
selected bylotshallbe qualified to serveifheisan officeror
employeeoforisotherwiseaffiliatedwithanypartytothearbi-
trationproceeding.Residencewithinthejurisdictionofaparty
tothearbitration proceeding shall not constitute affiliation
within the meaning of this paragraph.

5.TheBoardmaysitinanyStateorsubdivisionpartytothe
proceeding,intheStateofthetaxpayer'sincorporation,residence
ordomicile,inanyStateinwhichthetaxpayerdoesbusiness,or
inanyplacethatitfindsmostappropriateforgainingaccessto
evidence relevant to the matter before it.

6.TheBoardshallgiveduenoticeofthetimesandplacesof
itshearings.Thepartiesshallbeentitledtobeheard,topresent
evidence,andtoexamineandcross-examinewitnesses.TheBoard
shall act by majority vote.

7.The Board shall have power to administer oaths, take
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testimony,subpoenaandrequiretheattendanceofwitnessesand
theproductionofaccounts,books,papers,records,andother
documents,andissuecommissionstotaketestimonySubpoenas
maybesignedbyanymemberoftheBoard.Incaseoffailureto
obeyasubpoena,anduponapplicationbytheBoard,anyjudgeof
acourtofcompetentjurisdictionoftheStateinwhichtheBoard
issittingorinwhichthepersontowhomthesubpoenaisdirected
maybefoundmaymakeanorderrequiringcompliancewiththe
subpoena,andthecourtmaypunishfailuretoobeytheorderas
a contempt.

8.Unlessthepartiesotherwiseagree,theexpensesandother
costsofthearbitrationshallbeassessedandallocatedamong
thepartiesbytheBoardinsuchmannerasitmaydetermine.The
CommissionshallfixascheduleofcompensationforArbitration
Boardmembersandofotherallowableexpensesandcosts.No
officeroremployeeofaStateorlocalgovernmentwhoservesas
amemberofaBoardshallbeentitledtocompensationtherefor
unless heisrequired onaccountof hisservicetoforegothe
regularcompensationattachingtohispublicemployment,but
any such Board member shall be entitled to expenses.

9.TheBoardshalldeterminethedisputedapportionmentor
allocationandanymattersnecessarythereto.Thedetermina-
tions of the Board shall be final for purposes of making the
apportionment or allocation, but for no other purpose.

10.TheBoardshallfilewiththeCommissionandwitheach
taxagencyrepresentedintheproceeding:thedeterminationof
theBoard;theBoard'swrittenstatementofitsreasonstherefor;
therecordoftheBoard'sproceedings;andanyotherdocuments
requiredbythearbitrationrulesoftheCommissiontobefiled.

11.The Commission shall publish the determinations of
Boardstogetherwiththestatementsofthereasonstherefor.

12.TheCommissionshalladoptandpublishrulesofproce-
dureandpracticeandshallfileacopyofsuchrulesand ofany
amendmenttheretowiththeappropriateagencyorofficerineach
of the party States.

13.Nothingcontainedhereinshallpreventatanytimeawrit-
tencompromiseofanymatterormattersindisputeifotherwise
lawful, by the parties to the arbitration proceedings.

Article X. Entry Into Force and Withdrawal.

1.Thiscompactshall enterintoforce when enactedinto
lawbyanysevenStates.Thereafter,thiscompactshallbecome
effectiveastoanyotherStateuponitsenactmentthereof.The
Commission shallarrangefor notification of all party States
whenever there is a new enactment of the compact.

2.AnypartyStatemaywithdrawfromthiscompactbyenact-
ingastatuterepealingthesame.Nowithdrawalshallaffectany
liabilityalreadyincurredbyorchargeabletoapartyStateprior
to the time of such withdrawal.

3.NoproceedingcommencedbeforeanArbitrationBoard
priortothewithdrawalofaStateandtowhichthewithdrawing
Stateoranysubdivisionthereofisapartyshallbediscontinuedor
terminatedbythewithdrawal,norshalltheBoardtherebylose
jurisdictionoveranyofthepartiestotheproceedingnecessary
to make a binding determination therein.

Article XI. Effect on Other Laws and Jurisdiction.
Nothing in this compact shall be construed to:

(a) Affectthe powerofany State or subdivision thereofto
fixratesoftaxation,exceptthatapartyStateshallbeobligated
to implement Article Ill 2 of this compact.

(b)Applytoanytaxorfixedfeeimposedfortheregistrationof
amotorvehicleoranytaxonmotorfuel,otherthansalestax;
providedthatthedefinitionof“tax”in ArticleVIII9 mayapply
forthepurposesofthatArticleandthattheCommission’spow-
ersofstudyandrecommendationpursuanttoArticleVI3may

apply.

(c)Withdraw or limitthe jurisdiction of any State orlocal
courtoradministrativeofficerorbodywithrespecttoanyperson,
corporationorotherentityorsubjectmatter,excepttotheextent
thatsuchjurisdictionisexpressly conferredbyorpursuantto
this compact upon another agency or body.

(d) Supersede orlimitthejurisdiction of any courtof the
United States.

Article XIl. Construction and Severability.

Thiscompactshallbeliberallyconstruedsoastoeffectuatethe
purposesthereof. Theprovisionsofthiscompactshallbesev-
erableandifanyphrase,clause, sentence, or provision of this
compactisdeclaredtobe contrarytothe constitutionofany
StateoroftheUnited Statesortheapplicabilitythereoftoany
government,agency,personorcircumstanceisheldinvalid,the
validityoftheremainderofthiscompactandtheapplicability
thereoftoanygovernment,agency,personorcircumstanceshall
notbeaffectedthereby.Ifthiscompactshallbeheldcontraryto
theconstitutionofanyStateparticipatingtherein,thecompact
shallremaininfullforceand effectastotheremaining party
Statesandinfullforceand effectastothe Stateaffectedasto
all severable matters.

Annual Report 1999-00

36




(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)

37

Annual Report 1999-00



Annual Report 1999-00

ENACTMENT

orty-five States (including the District

of Columbia) currently participate in

the activities of the Multistate Tax

Commission. The Commission cur-
rently has twenty-one Compact Members,
two Sovereignty Members, and nineteen
Associate Members. Three additional States
are members of special MTC projects.

Compact Members

States attain full membership by enact-
ing the Multistate Tax Compact, an interstate
compact among the participating States.
Compact Member States are diverse both in
size and in the composition of their revenue
systems.

Sovereignty Members

States join as Sovereignty Members to
help shape and support the Commission’s
efforts to preserve state taxing authority and
improve multistate tax policy and adminis-
tration. These States receive benefits similar
to Compact Membership but do not require
enactment of the Compact.

Associate Members

The number of Associate Members has
grown in recent years and represents increas-
ing interest in the activities of the Commis-
sion. Several of the Associate Members
participate in and help finance one or more
of the following MTC programs and proj-
ects: Joint Audit Program, National Nexus
Program, Property Tax Fairness Project, and
Deregulation, Industry Change, and Taxation
Project.

S

MULTISTATE TAX COMPACT

~

COMPACT DATE OF
MEMBERSHIP MEMBERSHIP
Kansas August 4, 1967
New Mexico August 4, 1967
Texas August 4, 1967
Washington August 4, 1967
Oregon September 13, 1967
Missouri October 13, 1967
Arkansas January 1, 1968
Idaho April 10, 1968
Hawaii May 7, 1968
Colorado July 1, 1968
Utah May 13, 1969
Montana July 1, 1969
North Dakota July 1, 1969
Alaska July 1, 1970
Michigan July 1, 1970
California January 1, 1976
South Dakota July 1, 1976
Alabama October 31, 1977
District of Columbia July 1, 1980
Minnesota July 1, 1982
\ Maine September 19, 1997
SOVEREIGNTY DATE OF
MEMBERSHIP MEMBERSHIP
Florida August 6, 1997
Wyoming April 7, 2000
ASSOCIATE DATE OF
MEMBERSHIP MEMBERSHIP
Massachusetts January 23, 1968
Pennsylvania January 23, 1968
Arizona June 7, 1968
Tennessee June 20, 1969
Louisiana October 27, 1969
Maryland July 27,1970
New Jersey October 14, 1970
Georgia June 11,1971
Ohio June 11, 1971

New Hampshire
Connecticut
West Virginia

Wisconsin
North Carolina
Illinois
Kentucky
Oklahoma

Mississippi
South Carolina

October 27,1989
August 31,1990
August 2, 1991
May 5, 1994
April 28, 1995
April 25,1996
October 31, 1997
May 14, 1998
November 18, 1998
November 18, 1998

~

PROJECT
MEMBERSHIP

lowa
Nebraska

National Nexus Program
National Nexus Program

Rhode Island

PROJECT
PARTICIPATION

National Nexus Program

Joint Audit Program
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MULTISTATE TAX COMMISSION

MEMBER STATE REPRESENTATIVES

ReEPRESENTATIVES OF CoMmPACT MEMBER STATES

ALABAMA

Michael L. Patterson
Commissioner

George E. Mingledorff, Il
Assistant Commissioner
(Alternate)

Michael E. Mason
Director of Tax Policy
(Alternate)

ALASKA

Wilson L. Condon
Commissioner

Larry E. Meyers
Deputy Director
(Alternate)

ARKANSAS

Timothy J. Leathers
Deputy Director and Revenue
Commissioner

John H.Theis

Assistant Commissioner of
Revenue

(Alternate)

CaLIFornIA, FTB

Gerald H. Goldberg
Executive Officer

Brian W. Toman
Chief Counsel
(Alternate)

CaLIFornIA, SBE

James E. Speed
Executive Director

Timothy W. Boyer
Chief Counsel
(Alternate)

COLORADO

Fred Fisher
Executive Director

John Martin Vecchiarelli
Senior Director
(Alternate)

DistricT oF CoLUMBIA

Natwar M. Gandhi
Deputy Chief Financial Officer

Greg Matson
Acting Chief Counsel
(Alternate)

Hawail

Ray K. Kamikawa
Director of Taxation

Ronald Randall
TaxationComplianceAdministra-
tor

(Alternate)

IDAHO

R. Michael Southcombe
Chairman

Phil Aldape
Division Administrator
(Alternate)

KANSAS

Karla Pierce
Secretary of Revenue

Shirley Klenda Sicilian
Director
(Alternate)

MAINE

Anthony J. Neves
Executive Director

David E. Bauer
General Counsel
(Alternate)

MicHIGAN

Mark Murray
State Treasurer

June Summers Haas
ActingCommissionerofRevenue
(Alternate)

Nancy Taylor
Deputy Treasurer
(Alternate)

David M. Kirvan
DeputyRevenueCommissioner
(Alternate)

MINNESOTA

Matthew G. Smith
Commissioner

Jennifer L. Engh
Assistant Commissioner
(Alternate)

Missourl

Quentin Wilson
Director

Carol Russell Fischer
Division Director
(Alternate)

MONTANA

Mary Bryson
Director

Don Hoffman
Process Lead
(Alternate)

New MEexico

John J. Chavez
Cabinet Secretary

Marilyn L. Hill
Division Director Il
(Alternate)

NorTH DAKOTA

Rick Clayburgh
State Tax Commissioner

Robert W. Wirtz
Chief Counsel
(Alternate)

OREGON

Elizabeth Harchenko
Director

John C. Scott
Administrator
(Alternate)
SoutH DAKOTA

Gary R. Viken
Secretary

Bruce M. Christensen
Audit Director
(Alternate)

]
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Texas
Carole Keeton Rylander
Comptroller

Billy C. Hamilton
Deputy Comptroller
(Alternate)

ARIZONA
Mark W. Killian
Director

Stephen B. Shiffrin
Asst. Director
(Alternate)

CONNECTICUT
Gene Gavin
Commissioner

Richard D. Nicholson
General Counsel
(Alternate)

GEORGIA

T. Jerry Jackson
Commissioner

ILLINOIS

Glen L. Bower
Director

UTAH

Pam Hendrickson
Commission Chair

R. Bruce Johnson
Commissioner
(Alternate)

Rodney G. Marrelli
Executive Director
(Alternate)

WASHINGTON

Frederick C. Kiga
Director

William N. Rice
Deputy Director
(Alternate)

REPRESENTATIVES OF SOVEREIGNTY MEMBER STATES

FLORIDA

James A. Zingale
Executive Director

Bebe Blount
Director
(Alternate)

WYOMING

Johnnie Burton
Director

Keith Wilson
Administrator
(Alternate)

REPRESENTATIVES OF AssOCIATE MEMBER STATES

KENTUCKY

Michael Haydon
Secretary

Jennifer C. Hays
Director
(Alternate)

LOUISIANA

Brett Crawford
Secretary

Mr. Alva C. Smith
Asst. Secretary, Group I
(Alternate)

MARYLAND

William Donald Schaefer
Comptroller

Stephen M. Cordi
Deputy Comptroller
(Alternate)

MASSACHUSETTS

Frederick A. Laskey
Commissioner

Mississippi

Ed Buelow, Jr.
Chairman and Commissioner

Bobby R. Long
Chief Attorney
(Alternate)

NEw HAMPSHIRE

Stanley R. Arnold
Commissioner

Maurice P. Gilbert
Director of Audit
(Alternate)

NEw JERSEY

Robert K. Thompson
Director

Richard W. Schrader
Asst. Director
(Alternate)

OHio

Thomas M. Zaino
Commissioner

James J. Lawrence
Deputy Tax Commissioner
(Alternate)

OKLAHOMA

Robert E. Anderson
Chairman

Larry Shropshire
Administrator
(Alternate)
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PENNSYLVANIA SoutH CAROLINA TENNESSEE Wisconsin
Robert A. Judge, Sr. Elizabeth Carpentier Ruth E. Johnson Cate Zeuske
Secretary of Revenue Director Commissioner Secretary of Revenue
Larry P. Williams Otis Rawl Michael L. Cole Diane L. Hardt
Deputy Secretary for Taxation  DeputyExecutiveAdministrator Deputy Commissioner Administrator
(Alternate) (Alternate) (Alternate) (Alternate)

WEsT VIRGINIA

Joseph M. Palmer
State Tax Commissioner

Dale W. Steager
General Counsel
(Alternate)

REPRESENTATIVES OF PRoJECT MEMBER STATES

lowa NEBRASKA RHODE ISLAND

Gerald D. Bair Mary Jane Egr R. Gary Clark

Director State Tax Commissioner Tax Administrator
Thomas J. Gillaspie Robert M. Geruso
Acting Legal Counsel Assistant Tax Administrator
(Alternate) (Alternate)

Annual Report 1999-00

44




(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)

45

Annual Report 1999-00



MULTISTATE TAX COMMISSION

STAFF AND CONSULTANTS

HEADQUARTERS OFFICE

~

Suite 425

(202) 624 - 8699

.

444 North Capitol Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-1538

(202) 624 - 8819 Fax

DaN R. Bucks, ExecuTive DIRECTOR

Elliott Dubin
Director of Policy Research

Donna Banks
Receptionist

Ken Beier Frank Katz
Deregulation Project Manager Deputy General Counsel

Roxanne Bland
Counsel

Loretta King
Administrative Assistant

Jason Lumia
Tax Policy Research Associate

René Blocker
Deputy Director

Gloria Carrillo Paull Mines

Teresa Nelson
Administrative Assistant

Bill Six
Administrative Officer

Naresh Verma
DirectorofInformation Systems

Glenn White
Computer Specialist

Charmaine Wright
Executive Assistant

Diane Simon-Queen

Accountant General Counsel
Special Counsel Consultant
Alan H. Friedman Ellen B. Marshall
1040 Main Street Palumbo & Cerrell Consulting, Inc.
Suite 304 1717 K Street, NW
Napa, CA 94559-1695 Suite 500
(707) 258 — 8082 Washington, DC 20006
(707) 258 - 6252 Fax (202) 466 — 9000
(202) 466 — 9009 Fax
NATIONAL NExXus PROGRAM
Sheldon H. Laskin, Director
H. Beau Baez, llI Susan Ribe
Counsel Research Assistant

Edward O’Malley
Research Assistant

Thomas Shimkin
Assistant Counsel

Administrative Assistant

Antonio Soto
Database Coordinator
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6908
(312)913-9150
(312) 913 -9151 Fax

Texas Audit Office
15835 Park Ten Place
Suite 104

Houston, Texas 77084-5131

(281) 492 - 2260
(281) 492 - 0335 Fax

New York Audit Office
25 West 45th Street
Suite 1206
New York, New York 10036-4902
(212) 575 -1820
(212) 768 — 3890 Fax

John Caporale
Auditor

Jackie Dalenberg
Auditor

Karen Drolet
Auditor

Cathy Felix
Supervising Auditor

Bernard Freese, Jr.
Auditor

George Fung
Auditor

JoINT AuDIT PROGRAM

Les Koenig, Director

Marie Graham
Auditor

Harold Jennings
Field Audit Supervisor

Don Johnson
Auditor

Daniel Keating
Auditor

Paul Mond
Auditor

Samuel Moon
Computer Audit Specialist

Kenneth Morrow
Auditor

Kathy Owens
Auditor

Jerry Schleeter
Administrative Assistant

Larry Shinder
Auditor

Jeff Silver
Supervising Auditor

Rachel Stephens
Auditor

Steve Yang
Field Audit Supervisor
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REPORT OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

MULTISTATE TAX COMMISSION

Financial Statements
and
Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants
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Linton, Shafer & Company, P.A.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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Linton, Shafer & Company, P.A.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS

PRINCIPALS & ASSOCIATES OF COUNSEL
Corinne M. Bradac, CPA Joseph M. McCathran, CPA Alan 8. Zipp, CPA, ESQ.
KevinR. Hessler, CPA Michele R. Mills, CPA

Donald C. Linton, CPA, CFP Ronald W. Shafer, CPA

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

Executive Committee
Multistate Tax Commission

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Multistate Tax Commission as of June
30, 2000 and 1999 and the related statements of revenue and expenses and changes in fund
balance and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Commission's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Multistate Tax Commission as of June 30, 2000 and 1999, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

October 11, 2000

INPACT

INTERNATIONAL NETWORK OF
PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS.
b p

932 Hungerford Drive, Suite 13 ¢ Rofkville, Maryland 20850 o 301-340-0084 ¢ FAX 301-424-1120
FREDERICK ¢ ROCKVILLE  ANNAPOLIS
Website: www.lscpa.com ¢ E-mail: advantage@lscpa.com
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MULTISTATE TAX COMMISSION
Notes To Financial Statements
June 30, 2000 and 1999

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Multistate Tax Commission (the Commission) was organized in 1967. It was established
under the Multistate Tax Compact, which by its terms, became effective August 4, 1967. The basic
objective of the ‘Compact’ and, accordingly, the Commission is to provide solutions and additional
facilities for dealing with state taxing problems related to multi-jurisdictional business.

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Commission considers all highly liquid instruments
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

The Commission considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for
doubtful accounts is required. If amounts become uncollectible, they will be charged to operations
when that determination is made.

Property and Equipment

All property and equipment is stated at cost and depreciated using straight-line and accelerated
methods based upon estimated useful lives as follows:

Leasehold Improvements 5 years
Office Furniture and Equipment 5to 7 years

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to the appropriate expense accounts as
incurred. Expenditures for renewals or betterments which materially extend the useful lives of
assets or increase their productivity are capitalized at cost. The costs and related allowances for
depreciation of assets retired or otherwise disposed of are eliminated from the accounts. The
resulting gains or losses are included in the determination of excess of revenue over expenses.

Deferred Assessments and Audit Reimbursements
Assessments and audit reimbursements are due from the respective states on July Ist of each year
and cover the following twelve-month period. Assessments received prior to July 1st for the

following year are unearned and considered deferred income until recognized as revenue in the
following year.
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MULTISTATE TAX COMMISSION
Notes To Financial Statements
June 30, 2000 and 1999

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Income Taxes

In the opinion of legal counsel, the Commission is exempt from Federal income taxes as well as from
other Federal taxes as an organization of a group of States or as an instrumentality of those States.
Therefore, no provision has been made in the financial statements for Federal income taxes.

Pension Plan

Effective June 30, 1986, the Commission adopted a defined contribution plan to be funded at a
rate of twelve percent of each participating individual’s annual salary. To participate in this plan,
employees are required to work more than certain pre-determined hourly and monthly levels
throughout the plan year. The total pension expense relating to the defined contribution plan for
the years ended June 30, 2000 and 1999 was $292,942 and $251,439, respectively.

Commitments

The Commission rents its office facilities in Washington, D.C., Texas, New York, and Illinois under
lease agreements with terms expiring on various dates through September 30, 2005. These leases
provide for the following minimum annual base rentals exclusive of utility charges and certain
escalation charges:

T
Fizcal Yaar Fndad.: Antoral Pasocent
2001 ¥ 243 440
2002 133 10
2003 7,056
2004 T, 144
2005 7,277

The leases include certain escalation charges based on various factors including utility, operating
expense and property tax increases from a base year. Rent expense, exclusive of utility charges
and real estate taxes, for the years ended June 30, 2000 and 1999 was $257,572 and $248,564,

respectively.

12



MULTISTATE TAX COMMISSION
Notes To Financial Statements
June 30, 2000 and 1999

Appropriated Fund Balances

During the year ended June 30, 1990, the Future of Multistate Taxation Project was established
whereby contributions received are appropriated for use in supporting the long-range planning and
research activities of the Commission.

During the year ended June 30, 1996, the Automation Plan was established for the purpose of
financing automation improvements. The automation plan would improve audit efficiency through
upgraded computers and software, potentially enabling the audit program to undertake computer-
assisted audits. The plan would also improve other staff operations through upgraded computers,
and upgraded communications among the Commission’s offices and the states, and expand training
services to states through enhanced computer communications, improved presentation equipment
and videoconferencing.

The Commission’s executive committee authorized the Database Design fund in the amount of
$73,000 during the year ended June 30, 1997. An additional $357,000 has been authorized in
subsequent years. The purpose of this fund is to provide support, through professional services,
for developing a database design for managing the Commission information resources in a manner
that enhances its operations.

The Commission’s executive committee authorized the Nexus Activities fund in the amount of
$80,000 during the year ended June 30, 1997. The purpose of this fund is to provide support for
Commission nexus activities including, a) research and writing on Constitutional nexus issues and
b) a reserve for professional services to support work on potential nexus cases in litigation.

The Commission’s executive committee authorized the Personnel Study fund in the amount of
$9,000 during the year ended June 30, 1998. The purpose of this fund is to provide support for a
study of salary levels.

The Commission’s executive committee authorized the Membership Development and Relations
fund in the amount of $150,000 during the year ended June 30, 2000. The purpose of this fund is
to support efforts aimed at increasing membership.

Restricted Fund Balances

During the year ended June 30, 1988, the 4R Program was established whereby contributions
received are restricted to use for supporting education, lobbying and legal expenses related to this
property tax project. The purpose of the project is to provide for research activities as well as to
seek favorable changes in Federal laws which are related to property tax restrictions of state and
local governments.
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MULTISTATE TAX COMMISSION
Notes To Financial Statements
June 30, 2000 and 1999

Restricted Fund Balances (Continued)

During the year ended June 30, 1991, the Unitary Exchange program was established. Contributions
are restricted to the development of a clearinghouse for the exchange of information between member
states. This program is now ended. The remaining fund balance was refunded to the participating
states in the year ending June 30, 2000.

During the year ended June 30, 1991, the National Nexus program was established. This program,
funded by participating states, aims to encourage and secure taxpayer compliance with current state
laws through a centralized taxpayer registration information service, a liability resolution process
and information sharing among member states. The contributions received from the participating
states are restricted for this purpose.

During the year ended June 30, 1999, the Deregulation project was established. This project
provides technical assistance to help states adapt their tax policies to the deregulation of major
industries, with an initial focus on electric utility deregulation. The contributions received from
the participating states are restricted for this purpose.

TaxNet Governmental Communications Corporation (TaxNet)

TaxNet is a separate corporation organized as a public charity and instrumentality of the states for
the purpose of establishing, maintaining and administering an electronic communications network
to allow subscriber access to tax information and communication with governmental tax offices.
The corporation is managed by a board of directors, which includes, in accordance with its bylaws,
the Chair, Vice Chair and Executive Director of Multistate Tax Commission.

Among other things, the Commission assisted in the formation of TaxNet by contributing legal
services. The Commission continues to assist TaxNet by contributing other legal services. Such
services have not been reflected separately in the accompanying financial statements, because such
amounts are not material.

Included in accounts receivable - other is $0 and $13,500 at June 30, 2000 and 1999, respectively,

due from TaxNet. These amounts represent payments made by the Commission on behalf of TaxNet
for which reimbursement has not yet been received.
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MULTISTATE TAX COMMISSION
Notes To Financial Statements
June 30, 2000 and 1999

Deferred Compensation Plan

The Commission offers employees a deferred compensation plan in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code Section 457. The plan permits employees to defer a portion of their salary until
future years. Participation in the plan is optional. The deferred compensation is not available
to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. In accordance
with federal law, participants’ deferred compensation under the plan is trusteed and thus shielded
against the claims of the creditors of the Commission and therefore, not included in these financial
statements.

The Commission believes it has no liability for losses under the plan but does have a duty of due
care that would be required of an ordinary prudent investor.

Investments are managed by the plan’s trustee under twenty seven investment options or a
combination thereof. The participants make the choice of the investment option(s).

Allocation of Administrative Expenses

The administrative costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been allocated
among the programs and supporting services, based on total operating costs.

Use of Estimates

In preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,
management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period,
and disclosures. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Commission maintains cash balances in excess of $100,000 in a bank in the State of Colorado.
The Commission is an eligible account holder under Colorado’s “Public Deposit Protection Act
of 1975”. The purpose of the act is to provide protection of public moneys on deposit in state and
national banks in Colorado and beyond that provided by the federal deposit insurance corporation
and to ensure prompt payment of deposit liabilities to governmental units in the event of default
or insolvency of any such banks.
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PRINCIPALS & ASSOCIATES OF COUNSEL
Corinne M. Bradac, CPA Joseph M. McCathran, CPA Alan 5. Zipp, CPA, ESQ.
Kevin R. Hessler, CPA Michele R. Mills, CPA

Donald C. Linton, CPA, CFP Ronald W. Shafer, CPA

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants
on Supplementary Information

Executive Committee
Multistate Tax Commission

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2000, which are presented in the preceding section of
this report. The schedule of expenses for the year ended June 30, 2000, is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

e, Mofee * Cepaarnsy,

October 11, 2000
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